From: B6

To: “JeREs, Jennifer T
Sent: 9/25/2018 9:21:52 PM _
Subject: Documents from; B6 ifor Patient:! B6 , Client:i B6 i
Attachments: | B6_ 246950.pdf
_800.267-FDA Case Investigation for B6 i (EON-361371)
i B6 '
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From: B6

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 9/25/2018 9:24:(_)4 PM _ _
Subject: Dogcuments from B6 i for Patient:: B6 CIient:E B6
Attachments: | B6 1-246950.pdf '
/800.267-FDA Case Investigation for; B6 {(EON-361371)
B6
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From: B6

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 10/6/2018 1:18:00 AM
Subject: RE: 800.267-FDA Case !_n_\_{g_gz_tlgation fori B6 i (EON-361371)
Attachments: i""B6_ itaurine 9-18.pdf;i B6 echo 9-11-18.pdf, Taurine i "_'_E_E_;'_'_'_: pdf
Hi Jennifer

I spoke with the cardiologist office and they state they have sent you: B6 |files last
week. Please let me know if you didn't get them. Attached is his most recent taurine results
and you should have his echoaswell. .

I believe when we spoke you stated you wanted any testing on my other dog as well, BG So
I am attaching his echo and taurine results. Speak with you on the 10th. Thanks

B6

From: Jones. Jennifer L
Datg____j__O___/_f_S__/_2918 3:04:43 PM

To:__B6 .
Subject: RE: 800.267-FDA Case Investigation fori B6 {EON-361371)

Thank you. We'd be happy to add those additional documents to our files. I'll call you next
Wednesday (10/10) at 2pm eastern.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

Wm U5, FOOI & DRUG
AERREEMESTRATECON

From:! B6

Sent: Tuesday September 25, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-FDA Case Investigation for! B6 {(EON-361371)

Hi Jennifer,
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Davis and have that as well. Let me know. | have some projects scheduled but don't know the
times yet, but as of now | am available.

10-9 11am
10-10 2pm
10- 11 11am or any time before 4pm.

Thanks

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Date: 9/25/2018 2:54:26 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-FDA Case Investigation fori B6 {(EON-361371)

Thank you for sending the records. After reviewing them, we'd like to request an interview. Please
send me 3 dates with times you'd be available the week of October 9-11.

As an FYI, I'm still waiting on the records from your cardiologist. | rerequested them today (9/25)
and hopefully will have them before our interview.

Thank you Kkindly,

Dr. Jones

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

wid LG, FOOD & DRUG

BN ESTRATECM
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From: B6

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: 800.267-FDA Case Investigation for§ B6 E(EON—361371)

Hi Dr. Jones

It was nice speaking with you and hoping you guys can figure out with is going on with all these

B6 VMD (PLEASE ASK FOR, B6 & SHE WILL HANDLE IT)
| have also contacted the Cardiologist office and spoke with the cardiology nurse,i B6

She said you can contact her or email the department to request the records.

B6

| am attaching the taurine results on both dogs for your records. Let me know if you need anything
else.

Thanks again

B6
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Date: 8/7/2018 4:20:07 PM

To:! B6
Subject: 800.267-FDA Case Investigation for! B6 {(EON-361371)
Good afternoon; B6

Thank you for submitting your consumer complaint to FDA. I'm sorry to hear about; B6
illness.

As part of our investigation, we'd like to request:

e Full Medical Records

o Please contact your veterinarian (primary veterinarian and cardiologist/specialist) and

....................

environmental exposures
o The interview will help us better understand the details in your case.

We would like to collect the leftover food. How much is available?

| attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures. The procedures describe how Vet-LIRN
operates and how owners help with our case investigations.

Please respond to this email so that we can initiate our investigation.

Thank you kindly,

Dr. Jones

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704
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Laurel, Maryland 20708
new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685
e-mail: jennifer.jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

Wm LS. FOOD & DRUG

SIS TRATEC K
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L
CcC: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: 11/29/2018 3:58:00 PM S—

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON- 361371__e BG ________ Acana Pork and Squ_e_a_g:_hq
Attachments: | B6_rUpdated MRx.pdfi B6 iecho 9-11-18.pdf; Taurine! B6 |pdf

Updated MRx.

L’H’)’(’-. B6 begin
long term SP Cardiac Support K9-100g: ¢ryptorchid
4/12/2016-Eats Acana kibble, Echo-DCM, VSD-restrictive a rec pimo

4/19/2016- 2”0' opinion on if to start pimo, on Fish oil, Cardiac support supp,

X- rad carmomeg (VH‘E BG 3, normal in dogsi IS B6 rmild LA enl, very D bronchointerst patt

Labs-Choli B6 | rest wnl

5/2016 possible Tau supplement-begin SP Cardiotrophin, L-carnitine;
9/19/2016-eat Acana, Orijen freeze dried; x-rad: prog enl RH, VHS 12, globoid prim RH, BUN/Ct/K wnl, Chol

326

Echo-stable LV/LA size, no flow changes of VSD
4/13/2017-labs. BUN/K/Ct wnl. _proteinuria +1
4/19/2017-T B6
‘ B6 !

87563077 eats Acana, oni 56
i B6

Echo-DCM-stable, VSD
11/2017 B6

51 0/2018-s B6

5/14: diet change, melena

8/16/2018-possible B6 '

8/22/2018-diet-Real Meat Company 90% beef air drled no legumes, IS grain free, no potatoes; Gr IV murmur

L, GrV rlght HR 150 bpm;

9/2018 Echo- tr MR, m|Id thick MV, ECG: B6 bpm, nsr

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

u"{iﬁﬁﬁﬁm W5, FOOD & DRUG

ADIAEMISTRATICN

g

From: Jones, Jennifer L
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Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>

__________________ "

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-361371§ B6 : Acana Pork and Squash

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

i UG, FOOD & DRUG

AR EIND S VI ATIC W

¥

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>:
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-361371: __ B6_ ! Acana Pork and Squash

Cardio MRx still pending-2"9 request today

Hx312015-crtology, begin long term Bé ; 5/2016 possible Tau supplement-begin SP
. ___B6 L-carnitine

4/2017-T . 86

11/2017 o i

5/10/2018-Gr IV/VI Left murmur
5/14: diet change, melena
8/16/2018 B6

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

.5, FOOD & DRUG

AR ENVETR AT W

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov) <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah
<Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>

MRx pending + Interview, no food

FYl-Joshua Stern encouraged her to submit the report to FDA. I'm assuming that's also why we've gotten more
golden retrievers.

2 dogs in.this_.home-both low Tau

B6 iborn w/ VSD but apparently L-sided DCM

2hd dog-low Tau, no ECHO done
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Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

Y 1S FOOD & DRUG . nix
’an BN GTRATTCHE )

N

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Saturday, August 04, 2018 9:32 PM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda. hhs.gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notification
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>: B6 i

Subject: Acana Pork and Squash: B6 i- EON-361371

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-361371] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2053236-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-361371

ICSR #: 20532306
EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Pork and Squash; 2053236

AE Date 04/12/2016 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 4 Years

District Involved | PFR, B@ PO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2053236

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Pork and Squash

Description: This is not an event that suddenly occurred. My dog was diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy at
2 years old. I enrolled hlm in the taurine deﬁment study done by Dr. Joshua Stem at UC Davis. He was eatmg

food. I was told his food could cause taurine deficient dilated cardiomyopathy. He will be re-tested in the
upcoming months. It is not know at this time if the dog food contributed to his disease or caused it. The study is
still on going.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
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Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Pork and Squash

Sender information

“USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-361371

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=378105

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Glover, Mark; Jones, Jennifer L; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L; Palmer, Lee
Anne; Carey, Lauren

CcC: Rotstein, David

Sent: 4/20/2018 7:55:22 PM

Subject: should be a PFR--DCM case-FW: EON-351747 RFR Event: Unclear if this is info on Blue

Buffalo or something else

DCM case. This should be a PFR.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

1 U.S. FOOD & DRUG

AT AL TRATECHN

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: RFR Event [mailto:rfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Lambkin, Sonya <Sonya.Lambkin@fda.hhs.gov>; orahgreportablefoodnotificationtriagegroup@fda.hhs.gov;
Bataller, Neal <Neal.Bataller@fda.hhs.gov>; Johnston, Ying F <Ying.Johnston@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Yowell, Ruth
<Ruth.Yowell@fda.hhs.gov>; ORA HAF EAST1 Reportable Food Notification
<orahafeast1reportablefoodnotification@fda.hhs.gov>; Krieger, Darlene <Darlene.Krieger@fda.hhs.gov>;
CFSAN Reportable Food Registry <CFSANReportableFoodRegistry@fda.hhs.gov>; FDA Emergency
Operations <emergency.operations@fda.hhs.gov>; Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>; Weems,
Shellie * <Shellie. Weems@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>; ORA OEIO RECALLS
Branch <oraoeiorecallsbranch@fda.hhs.gov>; Nelson, Eric <Eric.Nelson@fda.hhs.gov>; McCoig, Amber
<Amber.McCoig@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs. gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carey@fda hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; B6

Subject: EON-351747 RFR Event: Unclear if this is info on Blue Buffalo or something else

A RFR Report has been received and RFR Event [EON-351747] has been created in the EON System under
ICSR # 2046176.

Reason this food is reportable: Other

Please describe Other: Taurine deficiency or other diet-related DCM
Product Name: Blue Buffalo Basics salmon and potato dry food - regular and grain-fr...
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Type of Site: Sender Food Facility Site
FDA Districts NWE NWE
Impacted:
.. Tufts Cummings School of Unclear if this is info on Blue Buffalo or
Organization Name: . .. .
Veterinary Medicine something else
200 Westboro Rd ?
North Grafton, MA 7, MA
Address: 01536 9
United States United States

Discovery Date: 2018-04-19

Product Group: Pet Food

Description: 7 year old castrated male Doberman pinscher with DCM. Has been eating Blue Buffalo Basics
salmon and potato dry food since 2012 (rotates between regular and grain free Version of this diet). Recently,

just startedi _B6 & and B6 ioil (may also starti B6 ). Unclear if taurine deficiency-
related DCM or related to current concerns with "grain free" diets.

Product Recall: No

Human Symptoms Present: No

Animal Symptoms Present: Yes

Animal Symptoms Descrlptlon DCM and taurine deficiency Owner has bag of food that she's keeping until we
hear from you. RDVM is; B6

Product Distribution Type: Retail

Root Cause: Unknown

Discovery Code: Other

Submission Type: Initial
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Attachment Name:_____| B6 i  records.pdf, ] B6 i {DCM 4-19-18 pdf
EON Key: EON-35 1747
EON Title: RFR Event created for Blue Buffalo Basics salmon and potato dry food - regular and grain-free;

2046176

To view this RFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-351747

To view the RFR Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=9&
1ssueld=368135

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
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Carey, Lauren </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F0226BD682844FA2B71EA3750D4FCB82-
LAUREN.CARE>

To: Rotstein, David; Glover, Mark; Jones, Jennifer L; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L;
Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: 4/23/2018 10:02:04 AM

Subject: RE: should be a PFR--DCM case-FW. EON-351747 RFR Event: Unclear if this is info on Blue

Buffalo or something else

Do | need to transition this into a PFR or are we expecting a follow-up PFR report for it?

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: should be a PFR--DCM case-FW: EON-351747 RFR Event: Unclear if this is info on Blue Buffalo or
something else

DCM case. This should be a PFR.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

‘ ALPINISTRATICHN

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
<orahafeastireportablefoodnotification@fda.hhs.gov>; Krieger, Darlene <Darlene.Krieger@fda.hhs.gov>;
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
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
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<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>} B6
Subject: EON-351747 RFR Event: Unclear if this is info on Blue Buffalo or something else

A RFR Report has been received and RFR Event [EON-351747] has been created in the EON System under
ICSR #2046176.

Reason this food is reportable: Other
Please describe Other: Taurine deficiency or other diet-related DCM
Product Name: Blue Buffalo Basics salmon and potato dry food - regular and grain-fr. ..

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
Address: 01536 0
United States United States

Discovery Date: 2018-04-19

Product Group: Pet Food

Description: 7 year old castrated male Doberman pinscher with DCM. Has been eating Blue Buffalo Basics
salmon and potato dry food since 2012 (rotates betv_\{gen regular and grain free version of this diet). Recently,
diagnosed with DCM and whole blood taurine wasrBG nmol/ml. Started on cardlac medications by RDVM and
just started taurine and fish oil (may also start B6 i Unclear if taurine deficiency-
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
hear from you. RDVM is B6

Product Distribution Type: Retail

Root Cause: Unknown

Discovery Code: Other

Submission Type: Initial
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Attachment Name:._____B6 ___: records. pdf B6  DCM 4-19-18 pdf
EON Key: EON-351747
EON Title: RFR Event created for Blue Buffalo Basics salmon and potato dry food - regular and grain-free;

2046176

To view this RFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-351747
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To view the RFR Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&issue Type=9&
issueld=368135

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

The information 1s provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Glover, Mark; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L;
Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: 4/23/2018 12:53:40 PM

Subject: RE: should be a PFR--DCM case-FW: EON-351747 RFR Event: Unclear if this is info on Blue

Buffalo or something else

| was not expecting this report.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it .5, FOOLD & DRUG

ADMENIETRATICN

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 7:05 AM

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: should be a PFR--DCM case-FW: EON-351747 RFR Event: Unclear if this is info on Blue Buffalo
or something else

Lauren,

| am not aware of any follow-up. Jen-were you expecting this one? If not, creating PFR would be great.

dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMIMISTRATICMN

f vl o e &

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

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:02 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011614



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

ALIITMISTRATICN

0 -

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

To: Lambkin, Sonya <Sonya.Lambkin@fda.hhs.gov>; orahgareportablefoodnotificationtriagegroup@fda.hhs.gov;
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
Shellie * <ghellie. Weems@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>; ORA OEIO RECALLS
Branch <oraoeiorecallsbranch@fda.hhs.gov>; Nelson, Eric <Eric.Nelson@fda.hhs.gov>; McCoig, Amber
<Amber.McCoig@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs. qov> Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carev@fda hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>;i B6

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011615



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
Organization Name: . .. )
Veterinary Medicine something else
200 Westboro Rd ?
North Grafton, MA 7. MA
Address: 01536 9
United States United States

Discovery Date: 2018-04-19
Product Group: Pet Food
Description: 7 year old castrated male Doberman pinscher with DCM. Has been eating Blue Buffalo Basics

just started taurine and fish oil (may also start BG | Unclear if taurine deficiency-
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
hear from you. RDVM is; B6 -

Product Distribution Type: Retail

Root Cause: Unknown

Discovery Code: Other

Submission Type: Initial
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Attachment Name:; | B6  irecords. pdf,i B6 iDCM 4-19-18.pdf
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011616



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
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Report Details - EON-351879
ICSR; 2046277

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report:

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-04-23 10:33:06 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical

Product Information: Product Name:

Possess Unopened
Possess Opened

Product Use

Date Problem Started:

_Reported as RER (EON-351747) FDA CVM resubmitting as PER. 7 year old |
castrated male Doberman pinscher with DCM. Has been eating Blue Buffalo
_ Basies salmon and potato dry food since 2012 (rotates between regular and grain

.............................................................................

from you, RDVM isi

B6

B6

04/03/2018

Problem:

Unknown

Outcome to Date:

Unknown

Product Type:

. Blue Buffalo Basics salmon and potato dry food - regular and grain-free.

Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:

BAG

Product:

Unknown

Product:

Information:

Unknown

Description:

 [since 2012)

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Adverse Event
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product lise

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

rotates between reqular and grain free version of this diet

Yes

Unknown

No

Possibly related

Yes

Period:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: = U"7"gg
Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Doberman Pinscher

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Report Details - EON-354251

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:

Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2048125

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-05-21 07:55:06 EDT

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

_Reported as RER EON-354199 2 year old Great Dane with DCM and CHE Has
eaten 4Health dog food (large breed dry) since 6/2016. Taurine levels pendmg
. Owner has switched to another food and has saved the 4Health food

05/18/2018

Unknown

Unknown

Product Name:

Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product;

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location

Information:

. 4Health large breed dry food

Pet Food

BAG

Unknown

Yes

Description: = Has eaten 4Health dog food (large breed dry) since 6/2016

First Exposure 06/30/2016
Date:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Again:

Name:
Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Dog

Great Dane

Unknown

Unknown

2 Years

Unknown

Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

B6 i

1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011692



Sender Information:

Additional Documents:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Name:
Address:

Contact;

Reporter Wants to

Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact;

Reported to Other

Parties:

Phone: : B6

Address: Unknown
Unknown

PR ARRANTA-A A 4 R

United States

| isa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536

United States

5088874593
Email; lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Phone:

No

Yes

Email

Unknown

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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fummings ' B6

Veterinary Medical Center P

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY ..B6 | (Canine
Cadiclogy Liasonc SOB8879%696 2 iBb;

Date: 5252018
Atterding Cardiclopict

i B6

B6

Cardiclopy Recident:

Cardiclopy Technician:

General Medicnl History:

coupgh after he eatsfdrinks fast
Goes for 1.5 2mile walk daily

B6 may be having trouble gaining weight

Diet omd Supplemenis:

Purina proplan high performance dog food 3 cups BID

Purina proplan 1 can 51D

High calory syrup covered medication

Also planning to start him on L-Camitine, Mg, and Coq1{ supplements tomomow

Cordiovaseular History:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011694



Prior CHF diagnosis? Yes
Prior ATE? No

Prior arvhythmia? Yesoccasional VPCs

Cough? Yes after drinking/eat iz

Shoriness of breath or difficulty breathing? no

Syncope or collapse? no

Sudden onset [ameness? no
Exercise intolerance? No

Prior heart murmur? yes grade || left apical systolic murmur

Cunvent Medicalions Pertinent 1o OV Systemn:

B6

Cordine Physicnl Exosnanalion

B6

Mustle condition:
Normal
d Mild muscie o=

Cardiovasculor Physical Exam:

Murmur Grade:
lgl\llme
d 10
hef 17w
ld

L4 nepwn
Ld vhn
Cd wipwn

Murmur locationfdesoription: Left apical systolic murmur

Jupular wein:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011695






NSR

mmﬂm ............................ .

MNa n‘l:alua. Raiukahm:aldnm renal values, and ECG in 3-4 months

Fnal Diagnosis :
DCM with history of LCHF

Heart Foihee Clos sfication Score:

ISACHC Cla=ification:
d1a Ld ia
d1b Ld b
ha 11

ACVIM Classification:
d A e C
d B 4D
d 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011697









B6

rDVM radiographs: severe generalized cardiomegaly with left arial enlarpement. The pulmonary vessels
are distented. There is a diffluse nterstitial pattern n the caudal lung field.

Assecoment and recormmendotions:

_Echocardiogram reveals DEM with a markedly enlarged LA and active CHF. Recommend starting

g B6 ;.ThE pabient was moderately
dyspneic during the exammnation with dithuse crackles and recommend ad'n'n'lSter'ng'L B6
mgfkg IV overnight. Once the patient is home and eating with a good appetite, then ali B6 '

PO 5ID-BD should be started as well. The MR gradient was low and ideally a blood pressure should be
obtained. The patient has a history of eating an atypical diet n the past and DCM related to the diet
remains a posshility since the patient is relatively young. Taurine level will be submitted. Recommend
continung with amore “typical™ commercial diet that s not gran free and tawrine supp lementation
could be started as well Rechedk renal values prior to discharge. A rechedk echocardiogram s
recommended in 3 months or sooner if the patient develops dinical sipns such as moreased RR/RE,
cough, exercise intolerance, or syncope

Fnal Dispnosis:
- Advanced DCM with severe LA enlargement and active CHF rfo genetic v= mutritional

Heort Foilhee Clocdifieation Seore:

ISALCHC Classification:
[4d1a Cd na
[d b M 11Ib
[ 1l

ACVIM CHF Classification:
da bl
[d p1 Ldp
4 B2

M-Mode
IvSd
LviDd
IvPwd
IVSs
LVIDs
LVPWSs B6
%FS

Ao Diam
LA Diam
LASAD
EPSS

39®3333893

M-Mode Normalized

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011700



IVSdN
LVIDdN
LVPWdN
IVSsN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN
Ao Diam N
LA Diam N

2D
SA LA

An Diam

SA LA f Ao Diam
Ivsd

LvIDd

Lvrwd
EDW{Teich}

IVSs

LVIDs

LVPWs
ESV{Teidch}
ER{Teich}

%S

SV{Teidch}

LVid AdC

LVEDV MOD A4C
Vs AdC

LVESY MOD AAC
LVEF MOD AAC
5V MOD AdC

Doppler
MR Vmax
MR m=PG
MV E Vel
MV DecT
MV A Vel
MYV E/A Ratio
E

A

E/E

PV Vimax
MY maxPG
TR Vmax
TR maxd'G

B6

B6

B6

{029 - 052}

{135-173}!
{033 - 053}

{043 -071} !
{079 - 114} !
{053 - 078} !
{D_68 - 0.89}!
{064 - 090} !

®R*3 53535853

ml

ml

ml

ml
mfs
mmHg
mfs
mfs

mfs
mfs

mfs
mmHg
mfs
mmHg
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Report Details - EON-355703
2049063

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-06-06 07:53:32 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

_ possible diet-associated DCM 4health Grain-Free | arge Breed Formula Adult Dog

056/29/2018

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

 4health Grain-Free | arge Breed Formula Adult Dog Food

Pet Food

BAG

Unknown

Yes

Product Use Unknown
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender;
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
Phone: B6
Email:
Address:

B6

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Sender Information: Name:
Address:

Contact:

Reporter Wants to

Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact;

Reported to Other

Parties:

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536

United States

Phone: @ 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

No

Yes

Email

Unknown

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-355703
ICSR; 2049063

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

 possible diet-associated DCM 4health Grain-Free | arge Breed Formuia Aduit Dog

~ tauriné; B6 iref range 200-350) DCM diagnosed by & chocardiography

Food Owner was asked to save food Plasma taurini B6 {ref range 60.120) WB

.....

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

Phone:é B 6

Email:i

B6

United States

Address:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011741



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

Echocardiogram reveals dilated LV cavity with decrease contractile function and LAE, with DCM-like

change< and secondary CHF, although the LY walls are not thinner than normal. This may be a early

DCM or cardiomyopathy secondary to myocarditis vs primary candiomyopathy. Aortic velocity is slighthy

increased, which is not typical of DCM, bart no other defects are visible that would result n increased
_stroke volume. Recommend submitting CBC and chemistry. Recommend mm:inuim!_ . B6

B6 if patient '|5 eating well and nut azrotemic. Given 1:hE somewhat

-------------------------------------------------------------

treatment. However, patient has had a positive response tq ___________ B6  iand raditlgqllﬁ maynot be
essential at this time. Given the young age, atypical breed, and non traditional diet kangarnoo and lentil}
recommend submitting taurne levels {serum and whole blood) or supplementing with tarne. If there is
atravel history outside of New England could consider testing for Chagas disease. Redheck exam and

renal values in 10-14 days. Recheck echo n 3- 4 months

Redheck apporhment scheduled with candiolopy on Tuesday Axgusct Znd ot 11AM Fleace coll 508
887 4696 if need to reschedhde

Treshment plan:

Fnal Dispnosis:

DCM v=. cardiomyopathy {primary vs_ secondary to myocarditis} with secondary CHF
Mild PHT

Heort Faihee Classhcation Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Md|a bl 1112
[d b Cd b
fd 1

ACVIM CHF Classification:
[4da hdl ¢
d B1 [d D
[d n2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011822



M-Mode
IvSd
1viDd
LvPWd
IV5s
LVIDs
LVPWs
%F5

An Diam
LA Diam
LASAD
Max LA
EP5SS

M-Mode Normalized

B6

IVSdN
LVIDdN
LVPWdN
IVSsN
LVIDsN
IVPWsN
Ao Diam N
LA Diam N

20

S5A LA

Ao Diam
SA LA f Ao Diam
IvSd

LvIDd
1vPWd
EDV{ Teich}
IV5s

LVIDs
LVPWs
ESV{Teidh}
EHTeich}
%S
SV{Teidch}

Doppler

MR Vma
MR m=PG
MV E Vel

MV DecT

MV A Vel

MYV E/A Ratio
F

A

B6

B6

39®5338538§3%

{029 -0.52}
{1.35-1.73}!
{0.33 - 053}
{043 -0.71}
{079 -1.14}!
{053 - 078} !

mfs
mmHg

mfs
mfs

mfs
mfs
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PV Vimax
M maxPG
AV Vmax
AV maxPG
TR Vmax
TR maxPG

B6

mfs
mmHg
mfs
mmHg
mfs

mmHg
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Cummings B6

Veterinary Medical Center e

______________

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B6"r ;3:'::* teredh Be
Cardiclogy Linson: S08-887-9696 s S {Neutered) Beagle Cross

Cardiology Appointment Report

Date B6

Attencing Cardiclopict

B6

B6

Staschenyt B6 V'18

Presenting Complaint- Recheck of historical DCM {diagnosed 7722116}

Concourent Diseaces: None

General Medienl History:
Dx with DCM-like changes, secondary CHF, mild PHT 7/22/16_ Taurine levels sent out
due to concemn for taurine deficiency as the cause, but levels were elevated.

coughing has subsided and he is doing well. No exercise intolerance. Good appetite.

Diet s Supplemnents:
Hill's Chicken and Rice ideal balance kibble {on Heartsmart wehsite} - 1_5cups BID
Gets frozen carrots and other veggies as treats is

Cordiownseulor History:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-011826









B6

radiographs and echo. Otherwise rechedk echo 6 months, or sooner if dinical signs

oocur such as increased RR/RE, cough, collapse, or exercise intolerance.

Final Dispnosis:

DCM {primary v<. secondary to myocarditis} with history of secondary CHF - improved

echocardiographic measurements today

Henort Fodhere Clos sification Score:

ISACHC Classification:
la [da
b Ak
Al #ode
Ivsd

ACVIN EMsification:
wd M c
¥ Mo

Lkt 2
LVPWs

%S
Ma=x LA

M-Mode Normalized
IvSdN

LVIDdN

LVPWdN

IWSsN

LVIDsN

VAN

2D

SA LA

An Diam
SA LA f Ao Diam
Ivsd

LvIDd
LvPwd
EDV{Teich}
V55

LVIDs
LVPWs
EsV{Teidch}
EH{Teich}
%5
SW{Teidch}
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Report Details - EON-388244

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

2067171

Report Submission Date: 2019-05-20 10:49:42 EDT

Reported Problem:

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem

Pre EX|st|ng Condltlons

ventrlcular premature complexes (rlght bundle branch block)
diagnosed with mitral regurgitation with systolic dysfinction

03/19/2019

Yes

B6

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information:

Product Name: Nudges Chicken Jerkey

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Product Use | pescription: 2-3 slices fed 2-3 times per day as a treat
Information: ;64 Exposure 02/01/2019
Date;
Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
Product Name:  Nubs Chicken Treals
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Product Use  pescription: ohe bone once perday as atreat
Information: ¢t Exposure 10/01/2017
Date:
Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
Product Name: Sam's Club Chicken Jerky
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Product Use pescription:  fed as treats 2.3 slices, 2-3 times per day
Information: &5t Exposure 01/01/2018
Date:
Manufacturer

/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Informatlon:

Product Name:
Product Type:
Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Red Barn Bully‘sticks and slices
Pet Food

Description: treats - 1 slick per day
First Exposure 08/01/2018

1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012296



Animal Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name:
Product Type: Pet Food

Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free

Lot Number:

Product Use pescription:

information:, | First EXpoéuré

Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

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

2 cups fed once per day
01/01/2017

03/19/2019

2 Years

Yes

Unknown

No

Possibly related

Yes

Purchase L ocation

Information;
Newwsr i B6 ;
Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: American Pit Bull Terrier

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 35.9 Kilogram

Age:i B6ivears

Asseésmént df Prior Good

Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information; Ownher
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional practice Name:
Information:
Contact:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

No

. University of Florida

Name;

Darcy Adin

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012297



Sender Information:

Additional Documents:

Phone: (614) 582-9798
Other Phone: 3522948606
_ Email: adind@ufl.edu

Address: 2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue

Name:

Address:

Contact;

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact;

Reported to Other

Parties:

Gainesville
Florida
32608
United States
 Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave

2015 SW 16th Avenue

Gainesville

Florida

32608

United States

Phone: 6145809798

Other Phone: 3522948606
Email: adind@ufl.edu

Yes

Email

None

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-388245

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:

Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2067168

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-05-20 10:45:10 EDT

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:;
Pre Existing Conditions:
Outcome to Date;

Product Name:
Product Type

Lot Number:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Patient received flax oil}
Stable

 Taste of the Wild Prey (Angus, Beef and Lentils)

Pet Food
Description: 3/4 cup fed twice per day
First Exposure
i B0
Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval 1 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event;

Product Uise Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given

to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Possibly related

Purchase Location

Information:

Product Name:

Product Type:
Lot Number:

Product Use

N-and D Venison-and Quinoa dry
Pet Food

Description:

1 3/4 cup fed twice per day

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012302




Information:

First Exposure
Date:

12/13/2018

Last Exposure
Date:

B6

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

3 Months

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

Product Name: =
Product Type: Pet Food

. Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated |

Lot Number:

Product Use pescription:
Information:

First Exposure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

14 cup fed once pér déy Patient also receives mng piecés

and beef and duck jerky as treats.
01/01/2015

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

4 Years

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
Type Of Species
Type Of Breed

Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 86.1 Kilogram
Age:i B6 Years

Asseésmént bf Prior

Health:

Number of Animals

_ Giyen the Product:_

Number of Animals

Reacted:
Owner Information;

Healthcare Professional

Information:

: bog

: Great Dane

Good

Owner No
Information

provided:

Practice Name:  University of Florida

Contact: Darcy Adin
Phone: (614) 582-9798
Other Phone: 3522948606

Email; adind@ufl.edu

Name:

Address: 2015 SW 16th Ave

2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville

Florida

32608

United States

Némé:
Address:

Contact;

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
Parties:

' Dércy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville

Florida

32608

United States

Phone: @ 6145890/08
Other Phone: 3522948606
Email: adind@ufl.edu

Yes

Email

None

FOUO- For Official Use Only

(OS]
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Report Details - EON-388246

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2067170

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-05-20 10:48:05 EDT

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Problem Description:

‘ Déte Probiem Staﬁed
Concurrent Medical
Problem

Pre Existing Conditions i

Qutcome to Date

.. B6 :Ews referred to UF Cardiology after her primary care veterinarian noted a

Grade 2/6 |left systolic murmur. She has been slowing down some over the past

_year, but still runs and plays regularly. B6 i has a sinus arrhythmia. Patient was

_diagnosed with primary mitral regurgitation with systolic dysfunction.
: 04/03/2019
Yes

B6

s

: Stable

Product Name:
Product Type
Lot Number

Product Use
Information

Manufacturer

[Distributor Information
Purchase Location

Information:

Product Name:
Product Type

Lot Number:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer

/Distributor Information
Purchase Location

Information:

Product Name:
Product Type

Lot Number:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer

/Distributor Information
Purchase L ocation

Information:

Product Name:
Product Type

Lot Number;

Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Cosequin DS
: Other

Description: 1/2 tablet once dally as joint supplement

Smart Bones 8mart Sticks (peanut bufter)
: Pet Food

Description: 5 inch freat given once per week

First Exposure 01/01/2016
Date:

 Dr Lyon's dental treat (mint)
: Pet Food

Description; 3 inch treat fed once per week

First Exposure 01/01/2018
Date:

Pedigree chicken and rice
: Pet Food

Description:  1/4 cup fed once per day

First Exposure 01/01/2012
Date;

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012308



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

7 Years

No

Possibly related

Yes

Natural Balance Venison, Sweet Potatoes

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

/2 cup dry fed twice per day Patient also receives 2TBSP

100% pure pumpkin once daily and 1/2 hard boiled egg
white once per week,

10/01/2010

9 Years

No

Possibly related

Yes

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender;
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Sheepdog - Shetland

Female

Neutered

11.5 Kilogram

10 Years

Good

1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012309



Sender Information;

Additionél Dbcuments: '

Number of Animals 1
Reacted;
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name: University of Florida
Information: _ ;
Contact: Name:  Darcy Adin
Phone; (614) 582-9798
Other Phone: 3522948606
Email: adind@ufl.edu
Address: 2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville
Florida
32608
United States
Name: Darcy Adin
Address: 2015 SW 16th Ave

Contact:

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact:

Reported to Other

Parties:

2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville

Florida

32608

United States

Phone: 5145829798
Other Phone: 3522948606
Email: adind@ufl.edu

Yes

Email

None

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-388253
ICSR; 2067174

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-05-20 10:54:51 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Patient had been stable on

two years prior to presentation at ardiclogy. A few weeks prior to
__presentation, he was started on!

_ suddenly and was in cardiopulmonary arrest After CPR and a! B6 ihe

volvulus (GDV ).

Date Problem Started:gmm-é-fim-mi
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

at UF Cardiology and had been previously stable on B6 “ifor the past two
years.|

Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized
Date of Death:i B6 |

Product Information: Product Name: =~ Spring Hill Fish Ol
Product Type: Other

Lot Number:

Product Use Dpescription: 1 pill daily as supplement
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name: = Paul Newman Dog Biscuits, various
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Product Use Dpescription: Used as treats patient also received fat free greek yogurt
Information. once per day since 2015 and raw cartots as treats
First Exposure 01/01/2010
Date:
Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
Product Name: =~ Blue Buffalo Large Breed Adult
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Product Use Dpescription: 2 cups dry fed twice per day
Information. First Exposure 12/31/2007
Date: .......................
LastExposure! B6
Date: ==
Time Interval 9 Years
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Animal Information;

Sender Information:

Manufacfuref
[Distributor Information;

Purchase Location
Information:

Neme: .=
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

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Doberman Pinscher

Male

Neutered

38 Kilogram

11 Years

Good

Owner No
Information
provided:

Practice Name: University of Florida

Contact: Name: Darcy Adin

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

Phone: | B145820798
Other Phone: 3522948606

Email: adind@ufl.edu

2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012315



Permission To Contact Yes
Sender;

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-388254
ICSR; 2067175

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-05-20 10:56:29 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Qutcome to Date:

_pulmonary edema Patlent was referred to UF and was diagnosed with Dilated

Patient presented to the UF Cardiology Service after roughly two weeks of

bresented.to his prlmary care
i an enlarged heart, and

Cardiomyopathy.
02/20/2019

Yes

Pre Existing Conditions: !

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
IDist_ribu_tor lnformation:_
Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name:
Product Type:
Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

. Good Morning Healthy Joints

Other

Description: supplement given twice daily

Spring Valley Fish, Flax, and Borage Ol
Other

Description: supplement given ence daily

Milkbone peanut flavor dry mini treats
Pet Food

Description:  Used as treats

First Exposure 01/01/2012
Date:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

4Health Salmon and Potato canhed

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012320



FOUO- For Official Use Only

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use Dpescription:

Information: First Exposure

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

1 TPSP fed twice per day
01/01/2016

02/20/2019

3 Years

Yes

Unknown

No

Possibly related

Yes

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Product Name:
Product Type: Pet Food

_ Pure Balance Salmon and Potato dry

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

1 cup dry food fed twice per day
01/01/2016

02/20/2019

3 Years

Yes

Unknown

No

Possibly related

Yes

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012321




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
Given the Product;

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

to the Animal
During This Time
Period;

Cattle Dog - Australian (blue heeler, red heeler, Queensland cattledog)

Male

Neutered

24 Kilogram

10 Years

Fair

Owner No
Information

provided:

Practice Name: University of Florida

Information: o ...
Contact: Name: Darcy Adin
Phone; (614) 582-9798
Other Phone: 3522948606
Email: adind@ufl.edu
Address: 2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville
Florida
32608
United States
Sender Information: Name: Darcy Adin
Address: 5015 S\ 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville
Florida
32608
United States
Contact: 51458209798

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact;

Reported to Other
Parties:

e B0
Other Phone: 3522948606

Email: adind@ufl.edu

Yes

Email

None

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-388255
ICSR; 2067176

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report:

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-05-20 10:58:30 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:
Concurrent Medical
Problem;

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

; BGE presented to the UF Cardiology Service for a 5 month history of progressive

exercise Iintolerance and increased respiratory rate and effort Patient was

_ diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy. She has been rechecked once 5/15/19 -
clinically stable but no improvement noted on echocardiogram. Her blood taurine
results were discordant so she has been on supplementation

02/14/2019

Yes

B6

Stable

 Acana Heritage Poultry dry |

Pet Food

Description:

First Exposure

Date:

Last Exposure

Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event;:

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

. 2 cups dry food fed twice per day Patient also has been

receiving deer antlers once per week since Aug 20156 as
treatsichews.

08/01/2015

02/14/2019

3 Years

Yes

Unknown

No

Possibly related

Yes

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012325



Type Of Breed:
Gender:

Reproductive Status:
‘ Prégnéncy Stétusi
Lactation Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

Health:
Number of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted;
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

Sender Information; Name:

Address:

Contact:

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact:

Reported to Other

Parties:

Shepherd Dog - German

Female

Intact

Not Pregnant

Not lactating

36 Kilogram
4 Years
Good
1
1
Owner No
Information
provided:
Practice Name! University of Florida
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

Phone: 65145829798
Other Phone: 3522948606

Email: adind@ufl.edu

Yes

Email

None

Additionél Dbcuments: '

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-388256
2067173

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-05-20 10:51:47 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

i B6 ipresented to UF Cardiology with a history of persistent cough for the past

T

2-3 months which acutely became more frequent with episodes of wheezing and
 hacking. Patient was diagnosed with atrial fibrillation and dilated cardiomyopathy.

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

Pfoduct Namé:
Product Type:
Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer

FOUO- For Official Use Only

03/19/2019

Yes

Stable
' DaSquin (Nutramax) Glucdsamine,MSM, Chonfoitan, ASU
Other

Description:  |oint supplement daily

Pet Food

k Origins 6 Fish Grain Free dry

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

2 cups fed twice per day

03/01/2013

03/19/2019

6 Years

Yes

Unknown

No

Possibly related

Yes

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012329



[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Nama: | : B6

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Great Dane

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Intact
Weight: 65 Kilogram
Age: 7 Years

Asseésmént bf Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
_ Giyen the Product:_

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional Practice Name:  University of Florida
Information: L
Contact: Name: Darcy Adin
Phone: (614) 582-9798
Other Phone: 3522948606
Email; adind@ufl.edu

Address: 2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville
Florida
32608
United States

Sender Information: Mame

Address: 2015 S\ 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville

Florida

32608

United States

Contact: phone: @ 6145820798
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

Report Details - EON-351034

2045680

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-04-12 13:51:10 EDT

Problem Description: i B6 iwas diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy and left sided congestive

heart failure by the cardiology service at: B6 E

U S

. Her disease has been stable. Due to repoha af TGN TERESd 6 TaTHAS d&icizhe

.. .ownerwas advised to stop current diet and stat taurine supplementation.
Date Problem Started; B6 |

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:;

Pre Existing Conditions: Heart murmur first documented 4/3/2016 - 2/6 left basilar systolic

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Name: Kirkland Sighature Nature's Domain Turkey Meal and SBweet Potato Dog Food

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use Description:
Information:

Owner has been feeding daily for several years. Briefly
switched diets for 3 months over 1 year prior but switched

. _back as the Kirkland was better tolerated by the dog's Gl
tract

Last Exposure 03/09/2018
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

Purchase Location Name:
Information:

Name: : B6

Type Of Species: 'LL'Jog

_ Costco Wholesale

Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden

Gender;: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 31.1 Kilogram
Age: 11 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Owner Information:

Owner
Information
provided:

Contact:

Address: |

Yes

L L S T

United States

Healthcare Professional practice Name: . B6 -
Information: b prrorrnrernrr
Contact: Name: : B6 i
Phone: .
Address: , B 6
United States
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 08/04/2016
Sender information: Name: o i
Address: B
United States
Contact: Phone: : B6 E
Email: |
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-358518
2051554

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-07-09 08:35:47 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started

thickness with reduced contractile function
06/21/2018

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:

Yes

B6

Outcome to Datei

Stable

ProdUct infofmafionﬁ Product Name:

Merrick grain free salmon and sweet potato dry

Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Product Use
Information:
Manljfacfuref
[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
Animal Information: Name: lBG’I
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 20.5 Kilogram
Age:! B6 iYears
Assessment of Prior Unknown
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name: :
Phone: . BG l
Address:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

United States

Practice Name: Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

Contact Name: | isa Freeman

Phone: (508) 887-4523
Email; lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Address: 200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton
Massachusetts

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012354



01536
United States

Sender Information: Name: Lisa Freeman

Address: 200 \Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536

United States

Contact: phone: 5088874523
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

Pre Existing vConvditiQnsii
Outcome to Date:

ProdUct infofmafionﬁ Product Name:

Routine echo during treatment fm%l B6 Ncrmal left ventricular wall |

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
Animal Information: Name: lBG
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 20.5 Kilogram
Age:! B8 {Years
Assessment of Prior Unknown
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name: :
Phone:i BG
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012360



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
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Report Details - EON-381040

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

2063286

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

B6  113:49:14 EST

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started :

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:§
Qutcome to Date;

Product Name:

 FOOD

Product Type:
Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

_ DCM and CHE diagnosed 2/25/19 Eatlm BEG diet 2 other dogs in household
WI|| be screened Will ohange diet on- B6 Iand reassess in 3 months Just bemg

Yes

B6
Stable

CANIDAE® ALl LIFE STAGES CHICKEN MEAL & RICE FORMULA DRY DOG

Pet Food

Description:  Fed this diet most of his life

Name:
Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed:

Gender;

Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age: .

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Doberman Pinscher
Male
Intact

60 Kilogram
B6 iYears
Excellent

3

1

Owner Yes
Information

provided:

Contact: Name:

B6

Phone:

Email:v;

Address:

op

United States

Practice Name: Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
1
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

Subjective
NEW VISIT (ER)

Page 2/50
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Client: |
Patient: B6

Presenting complaint: Suspect CHF
Referral visit? Yes
Diagnostics completed prior to visit: 3 view CXR (in e-mail)

HISTORY:

Signalment: 3yo MI Doberman Pinscher

increased respiratory effort as well as difficulty getting comfortable while laying down.
Prior medical history: Suspecti B6
Current medications: N/A

Diet: Canidae All Life Stages dry food (grain free) - has been eating this for 1.5 - 2 years.

Vaccination status/flea & tick preventative use: UTD (O brought records), HWP monthly, F/T seasonally

Travel history: N/A

C/V: Difficult to ascult (heart sounds muffled), NMA, tachycardic, weak femoral pulses

ASSESSMENT:

Al: Increased respiratory rate and effort r/o: congestive heart failure (DCM vs other) vs pneumonia
A2: Tachycardic r/o: CHF vs stress
A3 B6

EXAM:

Page 3/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

taurine tablets
new diet

Diagnostics completed:
NOVA:
TFAST: B 6

Diagnostics pending:
CBC/Chem associated with DCM diet trial study

Client communication: strongly suspect heart failure secondary to DCM. discussed hospitalization in O2 to get under
control. discussed diet study with them. lifelong medications, asked about cardiology consultation.

Deposit & estimate statusi B6 i

v
oy

i B6 !

Lemimimim i,

SOAP Text |

History:
4 y/o IM Doberman Pinscher presented yesterday to the Tufts ER for suspect CHF after visiting rDVM-3 view CXR's

getting comfortable while laying down.

Subjective:

B6

Page 4/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

B6

Mentation: QAR, woke up from sleeping

Hydration: Overhydrated

Overall impression since arrival or since last exam: Stable to improve since presentation. The RR and RE improved
overnight andi B8 :appears more comfortable this morning. He had new onset atrial fibrillation and converted back
to sinus rhythm which is quite unusual but is still in sinus rhythm this morning.

Appetite: No interest in food since arrival

Diet History: Canidae All Life Stages dry food (grain free) - has been eating this for 1.5 - 2 years.

B6

Heart: difficult to auscult, muffled heart sounds, no murmur, no obvious arrhythmia during auscultation, fair femoral
pulses with no pulse deficits, jugular veins botton 1/3 of his neck.

Objective:

B6

Diagnostics:

B6

Echocardgiogram: DCM with active CHF
EKG: Sinus rhythm during the echocardiogram and 6-lead ECG. The patient has been having  intermittent
atrial fibrillation.

Assessments

Al: CHF secondary to DCM r/o diet related vs. genetic

A2: Atrial fibrillation secondary Al

B6

Plan

Page 5/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

SOAP completed byzi' B6 V19

SOAP reviewed by:| B6

Addendum: added: B6
SOAPText [ B8 TAN | B

History:

getting comfortable while laying down.

w oy

.(_aager to drink water when bowl placed in front of him.

B6

Diet History: Canidae All Life Stages dry food (grain free) - has been eating this for 1.5 - 2 years.

Subjective:

Obijective;

B6

Page 6/50
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Client:
Patient:

B6

B6

Heart: no murmur, no obvious arrhythmia during auscultation, fair femoral pulses with no pulse deficits, jugular veins

botton 1/3 of his neck.

Diagnostics:

Echocardgiogram: DCM with active CHF

EKG: Sinus rhythm during the echocardiogram and 6-lead ECG. The patient has been having  intermittent
atrial fibrillation,

PCV: B6

Assessments
Al: CHF secondary to DCM r/o diet related vs. genetic

A2: Atrial fibrillation secondary Al
i B6 i

Plan

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): red

SOAP reviewed by:

Page 7/50
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Disposition/Recommendations

Page &/50
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Client: i B 6

Patient:
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Vitals Results

10:00:27 PM Heart Rate (/min)
10:00:29 PM Temperature ()
10:00:30 PM Weight (kg)
4:46:45 PM Heart Rate (/min)
4:46:46 PM Temperature (F)
1:46:47 PM Respiratory Rate
4:58:34 PM Lasix treatment note
5:23:00 PM Lasix treatment note
6:19:31 PM Fi02 (%)
6:19:38 PM Respiratory Rate
7:34:46 PM Amount eaten
8:11:13 PM Fi02 (%)
3:11:35 PM Cardiac rhythm
R:11:36 PM Heart Rate (/min)
8:11:47 PM Respiratory Rate
3:36:39 PM FiO2 (%)
8:36:47 PM Respiratory Rate
9:31:47 PM Fi02 (%)
9:32:00 PM Eliminations

B 6 9:32:13 PM Cardiac rhythm
0:32:14 PM Heart Rate (/min)
9:32:36 PM Respiratory Rate
9:40:39 PM Lasix treatment note
9:40:47 PM Catheter Assessment
10:49:51 PM Cardiac rhythm
10:49:52 PM Heart Rate (/min)
10:50:28 PM Respiratory Rate
10:50:37 PM FiO2 (%)
10:50:47 PM Eliminations
11:37:53 PM Cardiac rhythm
11:37:54 PM Heart Rate (/min)
11:38:31 PM Fi02 (%)
11:38:38 PM Respiratory Rate
12:48:55 AM Fi02 (%)
12:49:03 AM Respiratory Rate
12:49:20 AM Cardiac rhythm
12:49:21 AM Heart Rate (/min)
1:04:45 AM Lasix treatment note
1:04:55 AM Catheter Assessment
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Client: i

B6

Patient: i

Vitals Results

B 1:21:13 AM Eliminations
1:21:57 AM Eliminations
1:22:08 AM Cardiac rhythm
1:22:09 AM Heart Rate (/min)
1:23:39 AM Fi02 (%)
1:23:48 AM Respiratory Rate
2:19:46 AM Cardiac rhythm
2:19:47 AM Heart Rate (/min)
2:21:02 AM Fi02 (%)
2:21:09 AM Respiratory Rate
3:27:16 AM Respiratory Rate
3:27:34 AM Cardiac rhythm
3:27:35 AM Heart Rate (/min)
3:27:56 AM Fi02 (%)
3:52:05 AM Eliminations
4:34:17 AM Fi02 (%)
4:34:34 AM Cardiac rhythm
4:34:35 AM Heart Rate (/min)
4:34:54 AM Respiratory Rate
5:23:41 AM Lasix treatment note

B 6 5:25:58 AM Amount eaten B 6
5:26:39 AM Fi02 (%)
5:26:47 AM Catheter Assessment
5:27:00 AM Eliminations
5:27:30 AM Respiratory Rate
5:28:36 AM Cardiac rhythm
5:28:37 AM Heart Rate (/min)
6:33:22 AM FiO2 (%)
0:33:31 AM Cardiac rhythm
6:33:32 AM Heart Rate (/min)
6:33:44 AM Respiratory Rate
6:58:26 AM Fi02 (%)
6:58:41 AM Respiratory Rate
7:05:37 AM Heart Rate (/min)
7:00:38 AM Cardiac rhythm
7:06:39 AM Heart Rate (/min)
7:10:40 AM Temperature (F)
9:07:00 AM Cardiac rhythm
9:07:01 AM Heart Rate (/min)
9:07:59 AM Respiratory Rate
9:08:42 AM Fi02 (%)
Page 18/50
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Client: |
Patient: B6
Vitals Results
------------------- 9:35:51 AM Lasix treatment note

9:36:07 AM Catheter Assessment
9:36:23 AM Respiratory Rate
9:36:40 AM Fi02 (%)
10:08:22 AM Cardiac rhythm
10:08:23 AM Heart Rate (/min)
10:36:31 AM Cardiac rhythm
10:36:58 AM Heart Rate (/min)
11:09:05 AM Cardiac rhythm
11:09:06 AM Heart Rate (/min)
11:09:54 AM Fi02 (%)
11:10:13 AM Fi02 (%)
12:19:00 PM Cardiac rhythm
12:19:01 PM Heart Rate (/min)
12:19:17 PM Fi02 (%)
1:05:19 PM Cardiac rhythm
1:05:20 PM Heart Rate (/min)
1:05:29 PM Fi02 (%)

B 6 1:15:27 PM Respiratory Rate
1:41:39 PM Fi02 (%)
1:41:52 PM Catheter Assessment
1:42:48 PM Respiratory Rate
1:56:11 PM Cardiac rhythm
1:56:12 PM Heart Rate (/min)
1:56:29 PM Eliminations
2:47:23 PM Fi02 (%)
2:47:35PM Cardiac rhythm
2:47:36 PM Heart Rate (/min)
2:47:58 PM Respiratory Rate
3:38:55PM Fi02 (%)
3:39:03 PM Cardiac rhythm
3:39:04 PM Heart Rate (/min)
3:40:32 PM Respiratory Rate
4:08:34 PM Lasix treatment note
4:56:17 PM Cardiac rhythm
4:56:18 PM Heart Rate (/min)
4:56:29 PM Respiratory Rate
5:07:18 PM Catheter Assessment
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Vitals Results

.................... 5:28:28 PM Cardiac rhythm
5:28:29 PM Heart Rate (/min)
5:28:53 PM Amount eaten
5:29:10 PM Respiratory Rate
5:36:02 PM Eliminations
7:03:18 PM Cardiac rhythm
7:03:19 PM Heart Rate (/min)
7:03:59 PM Respiratory Rate
7:28:32 PM Cardiac rhythm
7:2833 PM Heart Rate (/fmin)
7:28:47 PM Respiratory Rate
8:40:39 PM Cardiac rhythm
8:40:40 PM Heart Rate (/min)
8:41:22 PM Respiratory Rate
9:25:13 PM Cardiac rhythm
9:25:14 PM Heart Rate (/min)
9:25:24 PM Catheter Assessment
9:25:35PM Respiratory Rate
10:54:11 PM Cardiac rhythm

B 6 10:54:12 PM Heart Rate (/min)
10:55:00 PM Respiratory Rate
11:37:22 PM Cardiac rhythm
11:37:23 PM Heart Rate (/min)
11:37:58 PM Respiratory Rate
11:52:29 PM Lasix treatment note
12:36:51 AM Cardiac rhythm
12:36:52 AM Heart Rate (/fmin)
12:37:38 AM Respiratory Rate
1:11:31 AM Catheter Assessment
1:16:20 AM Eliminations
1:16:29 AM Respiratory Rate
1:35:41 AM Cardiac rhythm
1:35:42 AM Heart Rate (/min)
2:57:22 AM Respiratory Rate
2:58:12 AM Cardiac rhythm
2:58:13 AM Heart Rate (/min)
3:52:42 AM Cardiac rhythm
3:52:43 AM Heart Rate (/min)
3:52:55 AM Respiratory Rate
4:50:20 AM Cardiac rhythm
Page 20/50
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Vitals Results

4:50:21 AM Heart Rate (/min)
4:50:35 AM Respiratory Rate
5:48:38 AM Catheter Assessment
5:48:57 AM Amount eaten
5:49:04 AM Eliminations
5:49:11 AM Cardiac rhythm
5:49:12 AM Heart Rate (/min)
5:49:50 AM Respiratory Rate
6:32:36 AM Cardiac rhythm
6:32:37 AM Heart Rate (/min)
6:32:47 AM Respiratory Rate
6:33:46 AM Eliminations
7:17:14 AM Cardiac rhythm
7:17:15 AM Heart Rate (/min)
7:18:38 AM Respiratory Rate
7:40:44 AM Lasix treatment note
9:08:24 AM Cardiac rhythm

B 6 9:08:25 AM Heart Rate (/min)
9:08:38 AM Eliminations
9:09:00 AM Catheter Assessment
9:19:53 AM Respiratory Rate
10:15:37 AM Cardiac rhythm
10:15:38 AM Heart Rate (/min)
10:16:40 AM Respiratory Rate
11:06:38 AM Cardiac rhythm
11:06:39 AM Heart Rate (/min)
11:24:58 AM Respiratory Rate
11:51:00 AM Cardiac rhythm
11:51:01 AM Heart Rate (/min)
11:51:54 AM Respiratory Rate
12:30:30 PM Eliminations
1:18:22 PM Cardiac rhythm
1:18:23 PM Heart Rate (/min)
1:18:32 PM Respiratory Rate
1:22:54 PM Eliminations
1:23:50 PM Catheter Assessment
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B6 _
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Client:
Patient:
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

09:01 PM UserForm
10:00 PM Vitals
10:00 PM Vitals
10:00 PM Vitals
10:35 PM UserForm
10:44 PM Treatment
11:39 PM Purchase
11:59 PM Treatment
12:04 AM Treatment
12:41 AM Prescription
12:41 AM Prescription
12:53 AM Purchase
01:00 AM Treatment
06:06 AM UserForm
06:15 AM Email
11:30 AM Deleted Reason
01:39 PM Appointment
07:47 AM Appointment

B 6 04:46 PM Vitals
04:46 PM Vitals
04:46 PM Vitals
04:46 PM Vitals
04:49 PM UserForm
04:51 PM Purchase
04:56 PM Purchase
04:56 PM Purchase
04:56 PM Purchase
04:58 PM Vitals
04:58 PM Purchase
04:59 PM Labwork
05:11 PM Treatment
05:19 PM Vitals
05:19 PM Vitals
05:23 PM Vitals
05:23 PM Vitals
05:23 PM Purchase
05:47 PM UserForm
06:01 PM Treatment
06:13 PM Prescription

Page
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

06:19 PM Purchase
06:19 PM Purchase
06:19 PM Treatment
06:19 PM Vitals
06:19 PM Treatment
06:19 PM Vitals
06:33 PM Purchase
06:33 PM Purchase
07:34 PM Treatment
07:34 PM Vitals
07:34 PM Vitals
07:35 PM Treatment
08:11 PM Treatment
08:11 PM Vitals
08:11 PM Treatment
08:11 PM Vitals
08:11 PM Vitals
08:11 PM Treatment
08:11 PM Vitals

B 6 08:36 PM Treatment
08:36 PM Vitals
08:36 PM Treatment
08:36 PM Vitals
09:31 PM Treatment
09:31 PM Vitals
09:32 PM Treatment
09:32 PM Vitals
09:32 PM Treatment
09:32 PM Vitals
09:32 PM Vitals
09:32 PM Treatment
09:32 PM Vitals
09:33 PM Treatment
09:40 PM Treatment
09:40 PM Vitals
09:40 PM Treatment
09:40 PM Vitals
10:49 PM Treatment
10:49 PM Vitals
10:49 PM Vitals

Page
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

10:50 PM Treatment
10:50 PM Vitals
10:50 PM Treatment
10:50 PM Vitals
10:50 PM Vitals
11:37 PM Treatment
11:37 PM Vitals
11:37 PM Vitals
11:38 PM Treatment
11:38 PM Vitals
11:38 PM Treatment
11:38 PM Vitals
12:48 AM Treatment
12:48 AM Vitals
12:49 AM Treatment
12:49 AM Vitals
12:49 AM Treatment
12:49 AM Vitals
12:49 AM Vitals
01:00 AM Treatment

B 6 01:04 AM Treatment
01:04 AM Treatment
01:04 AM Vitals
01:04 AM Treatment
01:04 AM Vitals
01:21 AM Vitals
01:21 AM Treatment
01:21 AM Vitals
01:22 AM Treatment
01:22 AM Vitals
01:22 AM Vitals
01:23 AM Treatment
01:23 AM Vitals
01:23 AM Treatment
01:23 AM Vitals
02:19 AM Treatment
02:19 AM Vitals
02:19 AM Vitals
02:21 AM Treatment
02:21 AM Vitals
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

02:21 AM Treatment
02:21 AM Vitals
03:27 AM Treatment
03:27 AM Vitals
03:27 AM Treatment
03:27 AM Vitals
03:27 AM Vitals
03:27 AM Treatment
03:27 AM Vitals
03:52 AM Vitals
03:58 AM Prescription
04:04 AM Treatment
04:34 AM Treatment
04:34 AM Vitals
04:34 AM Treatment
04:34 AM Vitals
04:34 AM Vitals
04:34 AM Treatment
04:34 AM Vitals
05:18 AM Treatment

B 6 05:23 AM Treatment
05:23 AM Vitals
05:25 AM Treatment
05:25 AM Vitals
05:26 AM Treatment
05:26 AM Vitals
05:26 AM Treatment
05:26 AM Vitals
05:27 AM Treatment
05:27 AM Vitals
05:27 AM Treatment
05:27 AM Vitals
05:28 AM Treatment
05:28 AM Vitals
05:28 AM Vitals
06:01 AM Purchase
06:33 AM Treatment
06:33 AM Vitals
06:33 AM Treatment
06:33 AM Vitals
06:33 AM Vitals

Page
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Client: i

B6

Patient:
Patient History

06:33 AM Treatment
06:33 AM Vitals
06:58 AM Treatment
06:58 AM Vitals
06:58 AM Treatment
06:58 AM Vitals
07:05 AM Vitals
07:06 AM Treatment
07:06 AM Vitals
07:06 AM Vitals
07:10 AM Vitals
07:13 AM Treatment
08:26 AM UserForm
09:07 AM Treatment
09:07 AM Vitals
09:07 AM Vitals
09:07 AM Treatment
09:07 AM Vitals
09:08 AM Treatment

B 6 09:08 AM Vitals
09:08 AM Treatment
09:35 AM Treatment
09:35 AM Vitals
09:36 AM Treatment
09:36 AM Vitals
09:36 AM Treatment
09:36 AM Vitals
09:36 AM Treatment
09:36 AM Vitals
09:37 AM Purchase
10:05 AM Treatment
10:08 AM Treatment
10:08 AM Vitals
10:08 AM Vitals
10:14 AM Labwork
10:27 AM Purchase
10:36 AM Vitals
10:36 AM Vitals

Page
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History
o 11:01 AM Prescription

11:09 AM Treatment
11:09 AM Vitals
11:09 AM Vitals
11:09 AM Treatment
11:09 AM Vitals
11:10 AM Treatment
11:10 AM Vitals
11:31 AM Purchase
11:31 AM Purchase
11:35 AM Treatment
12:19 PM Treatment
12:19 PM Vitals
12:19 PM Vitals
12:19 PM Treatment
12:19 PM Vitals
01:05 PM Treatment
01:05 PM Vitals

B 6 01:05 PM Vitals
01:05 PM Treatment
01:05 PM Vitals
01:15PM Vitals
01:41 PM Treatment
01:41 PM Vitals
01:41 PM Treatment
01:41 PM Treatment
01:41 PM Vitals
01:42 PM Treatment
01:42 PM Vitals
01:56 PM Treatment
01:56 PM Vitals
01:56 PM Vitals
01:56 PM Treatment
01:56 PM Vitals
02:47 PM Treatment
02:47 PM Vitals
02:47 PM Treatment
02:47 PM Vitals
02:47 PM Vitals
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

02:47 PM Treatment
(02:47 PM Vitals
03:38 PM Treatment
03:38 PM Vitals
03:39 PM Treatment
03:39 PM Vitals
(03:39 PM Vitals il
03:40 PM Treatment
03:40 PM Vitals
04:08 PM Treatment )
04:08 PM Vitals
04:56 PM Treatment
04:56 PM Vitals
04:56 PM Vitals
04:56 PM Treatment
04:56 PM Vitals
05:07 PM Treatment
05:07 PM Vitals
05:07 PM Treatment

B 6 05:28 PM Treatment
(05:28 PM Treatment -
05:28 PM Treatment
05:28 PM Vitals
(05:28 PM Vitals 1
05:28 PM Treatment
05:28 PM Vitals
05:29 PM Treatment
05:29 PM Vitals
05:36 PM Treatment
05:36 PM Vitals
06:03 PM Purchase
06:03 PM Purchase
06:39 PM Prescription
07:03 PM Treatment
07:03 PM Vitals
07:03 PM Vitals
07:03 PM Treatment
07:03 PM Vitals
07:28 PM Treatment

Page
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

07:28 PM Vitals
07:28 PM Vitals
07:28 PM Treatment
07:28 PM Vitals
07:50 PM Treatment
08:40 PM Treatment
08:40 PM Vitals
08:40 PM Vitals
08:41 PM Treatment
08:41 PM Vitals
09:25 PM Treatment
09:25 PM Vitals
09:25 PM Vitals
09:25 PM Treatment
09:25 PM Vitals
09:25 PM Treatment
09:25 PM Treatment
09:25 PM Vitals
09:28 PM Treatment
10:54 PM Treatment

B 6 10:54 PM Vitals
10:54 PM Vitals
10:55 PM Treatment
10:55 PM Vitals
11:37 PM Treatment
11:37 PM Vitals
11:37 PM Vitals
11:37 PM Treatment
11:37 PM Vitals
11:52 PM Treatment
11:52 PM Vitals
12:36 AM Treatment
12:36 AM Vitals
12:36 AM Vitals
12:37 AM Treatment
12:37 AM Vitals
01:11 AM Treatment
01:11 AM Vitals
01:11 AM Treatment
0l:16 AM Treatment
01:16 AM Treatment

Page 39/50
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

01:16 AM Vitals
01:16 AM Treatment
01:16 AM Vitals
01:35 AM Treatment
01:35 AM Vitals
01:35 AM Vitals
02:57 AM Treatment
02:57 AM Vitals
02:58 AM Treatment
02:58 AM Vitals
02:58 AM Vitals
03:52 AM Treatment
03:52 AM Vitals
03:52 AM Vitals
03:52 AM Treatment
03:52 AM Vitals
04:50 AM Treatment
04:50 AM Vitals
04:50 AM Vitals
04:50 AM Treatment

B 6 04:50 AM Vitals
05:48 AM Treatment -
05:48 AM Treatment
05:48 AM Treatment
05:48 AM Vitals
05:48 AM Treatment
05:48 AM Vitals
05:49 AM Treatment
05:49 AM Vitals
05:49 AM Treatment
05:49 AM Vitals
05:49 AM Vitals
05:49 AM Treatment
05:49 AM Vitals
06:01 AM Purchase
06:32 AM Treatment
06:32 AM Vitals
06:32 AM Vitals
06:32 AM Treatment
06:32 AM Vitals
06:33 AM Vitals
07:17 AM Treatment
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History
...................... Y17 AM Vitals
7:17 AM Vitals
7:18 AM Treatment
7:18 AM Vitals
7:40 AM Treatment
7:40 AM Treatment X
7:40 AM Vitals
7:41 AM Treatment
9:08 AM Treatment
9:08 AM Vitals
9:08 AM Vitals
9:08 AM Treatment
9:08 AM Vitals
9:09 AM Treatment
9:09 AM Vitals
9:19 AM Treatment
9:19 AM Vitals
9:49 AM Purchase
10:12 AM UserForm
B 6 10:15 AM Treatment
10:15 AM Vitals
10:15 AM Vitals
10:16 AM Treatment
10:16 AM Vitals
10:26 AM Purchase
10:26 AM Treatment
10:46 AM Purchase
10:46 AM Labwork
10:51 AM Treatment
11:06 AM Treatment
11:06 AM Vitals
11:06 AM Vitals
11:17 AM Purchase
11:17 AM Treatment
11:24 AM Treatment
11:24 AM Vitals
11:51 AM Treatment
11:51 AM Vitals
11:51 AM Vitals
11:51 AM Treatment

Page

41/50
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

11:51 AM Vitals
12:30 PM Vitals
01:18 PM Treatment
01:18 PM Vitals
01:18 PM Vitals

B 6 01:18 PM Treatment
01:18 PM Vitals
01:22 PM Treatment
01:22 PM Vitals
01:23 PM Treatment
01:23 PM Treatment
01:23 PM Vitals

Page 42/50
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Report Details - EON-374786
ICSR; 2060599

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-27 10:09:22 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Pre EX|st|ng Condltlons: f
Outcome to Date:

- reduced contractile function. Owner changed diet to Pro Plan Weight

Management dry No improvement on 12/12/18 echo. Will recheck in 3 months
WB taunne. i

08/20/2018
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

' Type Of Bréedi
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

 Acana Free Run Pbu|try dry

Pet Food

BAG

Description: Fed since approximately 9/2016 (see diet history form)
Changed to Pro Plan Weight Management Aug 2018

Doberman Pinscher

Female

Neutered

38.1 Kilogram
10 Years
Excellent

2

2

Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

Email: |

Address:

FURTTSE Statas

Practice Name: Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

Contact Name: = lisa Freeman

1
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; i B6
Sent: 3/26/2019 2:00:39 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild Venison & Legume diet:i B6 | EON-383371
Attachments: 2064630-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-383371] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2064630-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-383371

ICSR #: 2064630
EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Venison & Legume diet; 2064630

AE Date 03/06/2019 Number Fed/Exposed

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Unknown

Age

District Involved | PFR{ B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064630

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Venison & Legume diet

Description: Originally submitted as RFR EON-383367. CVM resubmitting as PFR. The patient has been eating
a grain free diet, specifically the Taste of the Wild Venison & Legume diet for years. He presented on 3/6/19 and
the owner reported a mild cough but he felt it was resolving and declined a work up at that time. He presented
again on 3/12/19 since the cough had not resolved and we started a work up of the patient that included thoracic
radiographs. The patient was/is in congestive heart failure with an enlarged heart. The pet's breed is not a
common breed for DCM and with the dietary history of a high legume grain free diet I feel that this is dietary
induced.

Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012451



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

Taste of the Wild Venison & Legume diet

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-383371

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=400469

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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ICSR:
Type Of Submission:

Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

Sender Information:

Report Details - EON-383371

2064630

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-03-26 09:52:47 EDT

Problem Description:

_ Originally submitted as RER EON-383367 CVM resubmitting as PER. The patient

has been eating a grain free diet. specifically the Taste of the \Wild Venison &

 Legume diet for years. He presented on 3/6/19 and the owner reported a mild

cough but he felt it was resolving and declined a work up at that time. He
presented again on 3/12/19 since the cough had not resolved and we started a

_work b of the patient that included thoracic radiographs [ he patient wasl/is in

congestive heart failure with an enlarged heart. The pet's breed is not a common
breed for DCM and with the dietary history of a high legume grain free diet | feel

that this Is dietary induced

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

03/06/2019

Unknown

Unknown

_ Taste of the Wild Venison & Legume diet

Pet Food

Dog

Unknown

Male

Unknown

Unknown

Owner
Information
provided:

Yes

Contact: Name:

W
oy

Phone’;

Email:i

Address: Unknown

rLlnkpowm.,

Unknown
United States

Name:
Address::

B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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B6

United States

Contact: Phone:

Email;

B6

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i

8/20/2018 8:44:25 PM

B6

Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-362878

2053969-report.pdf; 2053969-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-362878] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2053969-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2053969-attachments.zip"

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-362878

ICSR #: 2053969

EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Free Run Poultry dry; 2053969

AE Date 08/06/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Doberman Pinscher
Age B6 iYears
District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2053969
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Acana Free Run Poultry dry
Description: Taken to RDVM for lameness. Dilated cardiomyopathy and CHF diagnosed 8/6/18. Started on

meds!

B6

| We saw at Tufts 8/16/18. Clinically improved but still has significant

DCM and CHF plus arrhythmia. We added!  B6 _E(‘instead of}l B6 3 fish oil, and taurine. WB taurine

no signs of DCM.

Submission Type: Initial
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Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Free Run Poultry dry

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-362878

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=379612

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
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Report Details - EON-362878
ICSR: 2053969

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-08-20 16:33:06 EDT
Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Taken to RDVM for lameness Dilated cardiomvopathy and CHE diagnosed 8/6

addedi_m B6 __.j(instead oﬁ_____B__(_i_____}, fish oil, and taurine. WB taurine pending.

Anothef d6g iR hidlisehold (also a Doberman) was eating the same food but was
_echoed today and has no signs of DCM

Date Problem Started: 08/06/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:;

B6

Pre Existing Conditions:

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name: Acana Free Run Poultry dry

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number;
UPC: 6499250125
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 25 Pound

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Product Use Description: Fed to 2 Dobermans in household
Information:  c;6t Exposure 09/01/2016
Date:

Last Exposure 08/16/2018
Date:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Again:
Perceived Probably related

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:
Purchase L ocation
Information:
Animal Information: Name: ' B6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; usha.gulati@doveltech.com

10/25/2018 11:52:42 AM

Taste of the Wild High Prairie: Lisa Freeman - EON-369325

2057945-report.pdf; 205794 5-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-369325] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2057945-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2057945-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-369325

ICSR #: 2057945

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild High Prairie; 2057945

AE Date 02/20/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Naturally
Breed Great Dane

Age 9 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2057945
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild High Prairie

may be a duplicate submission
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Naturally

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012473



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild High Prairie

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-369325

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetails Action!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=386247

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
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Report Details - EON-369325

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2057945

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-25 07:45:50 EDT

Reported Problem:

ProdUct infofmafionﬁ

Animal Information:

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

0_utcome vto Date:

FDA Note: this may be a duplicate submission
02/20/2018

Died Naturally

Date of Death:|__ B6 |
Product Name: Taste of the Wild High Prairie
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Product Use
Information:
Manljfacfuref
[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
oo = . B8
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Great Dane
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Intact
Weight: 74 Kilogram
Age: 9 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phone: g B 6 I
Email:g
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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; B6
Sent: 5/20/2019 3:05:29 PM

Subject: Acana Heritage Poultry dry: Darcy Adin - EON-388255
Attachments: 2067176-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388255] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067176-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388255

ICSR #: 2067176
EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Heritage Poultry dry; 2067176

AE Date 02/14/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Shepherd Dog - German

Age 4 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067176
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Heritage Poultry dry

intolerance and increased respiratory rate and effort. Patient was diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy. She
has been rechecked once 5/15/19 - clinically stable but no improvement noted on echocardiogram. Her blood
taurine results were discordant so she has been on supplementation

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012482



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Heritage Poultry dry

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-388255

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=405432

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012483



Report Details - EON-388255

ICSR: 2067176

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

Reported Problem: Problem Description: | B6 ipresented to the UF Cardiology Service for a 5 month history of progressive

_ diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy. She has been rechecked once 5/15/19 -
clinically stable but no improvement noted on echocardiogram. Her blood taurine
results were discordant so she has been on supplementation

Date Problem Started: 02/14/2019

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem

Pre EX|st|ng Condltlons

Outcome to Date: -Stable

Product Information: Product Name: = AcanaHeritage Poultry dry
Product Type. Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use Description: 2 cups dry food fed twice per day Patient also has been
Information: receiving deer antlers once per week since Aug 2015 as
treats/chews

First Exposure 08/01/2015
Date:

Last Exposure 02/14/2019
Date:

Time Interval 3 Years
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

Animal Information: Name: '_“Bé """"" .

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g B6
Sent: 5/20/2019 3:04:47 PM

Subject: Blue Buffalo Large Breed Adult: Darcy Adin - EON-388253
Attachments: 2067174-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388253] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067174-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388253

ICSR #: 2067174

EON Title: PFR Event created for Blue Buffalo Large Breed Adult, Paul Newman Dog Biscuits various, Spring
Hill Fish Oil; 2067174

AE Date B6 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Doberman Pinscher

Age 11 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067174
Product Group: Pet Food, Other

episodes. The day of presentation, an EKG performed at the primary care veterinarian showed a ventricular
arrythmia. On presentation to UF Cardiology, patient had collapsed suddenly and was in cardiopulmonary arrest.
After CPR and & B6 i he converted to sinus tachycardia. Patient was diagnosed with dilated
cardiomyopathy.{ Be !

Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012486



Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Blue Buftalo Large Breed Adult

Paul Newman Dog Biscuits, various

Spring Hill Fish Oil

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave

2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-388253

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=405430

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
2067174

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

B6 5for dilated cardiomyopathy for the past

Reported Problem: . Patient had been stable oni

Problem Description:

B6

'he;

Date Problem Started -

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized

Date of Death: | B6 i

Product Information: Product Name: . Spring Hill Fish Ol

Product Type: Other

Lot Number:

Product Use Description:
Information:

1 pill daily as supplement

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

. Paul Newman Dog Biscuits, various
Pet Food

Product Name:
Product Type:

Lot Number:

Product Use Description:
Information:

used as treats patient also received fat free greek yogurt
once per day since 2015 and raw carrots as treats

First Exposure 01/01/2010
Date:

Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name
Product Type

Lot Number:

Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

 Blue Buffalo Large Breed Adult
Pet Food

Description: 2 cups dry fed twice per day
First Exposure 12/31/2007
Date:

Last Exposure L
Date:

Time Interval

1

9 Years
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Animal Information;

Sender Information:

Manufacturer

[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:

Nepe: ...
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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6
Sent: 5/20/2019 2:57:01 PM

Subject: Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated: Darcy Adin - EON-388245
Attachments: 2067168-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388245] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067168-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388245

ICSR #: 2067168

EON Title: PFR Event created for Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated, N and D Venison and Quinoa dry, Taste
of the Wild Prey (Angus Beef and Lentils); 2067168

AE Date 03/13/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Great Dane

Age 4.5 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067168

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated, N and D Venison and Quinoa dry, Taste of the Wild Prey
(Angus, Beef, and Lentils)

Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012492



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

N and D Venison and Quinoa dry

Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated

Taste of the Wild Prey (Angus, Beef, and Lentils)

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave

2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EOQON-388245

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=405422

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
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Report Details - EON |
ICSR; 20671 68

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

patlent presented to prlmary Bare veterlnarran and of B6 i patlent presented to
an emetrgency clinic where thoracic radtographe reveénea mild to moderate

with Dilated Cardiomyopathy. Anorexia resolved after 2 weeks.
Date Problem Started: 03/13/2019

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: Patient received flax oil. Patient had a recent history of right hindlimb lameness.

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name:  Taste of the Wild Prey (Angus, Beef, and Lentils)
Product Type Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use pescription: 3/4 cup fed twice per day

Information: et Exposure 03/13/2018
Date:

Last Exposure 03/13/2019
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
_ Adverse Eyent_:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal

During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer
IDist_ribu_tor tnformation:_
Purchase Location
Information:
Product Name: N and D Venison and Quinoa dry
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Product Use Description: 1 3/4 cup fed twice per day
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

03/13/2019

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
= W
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Great Dane
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 86.1 Kilogram
Age:i B6 iVears
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:
Number of Animals 1
_ Giyen the Product:_
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name:  University of Florida
Information: - - : e : .
Contact: Name: Darcy Adin
Phone: (614) 582-9798
Other Phone: 3522948606
Email; adind@ufl.edu
Address: 2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville
Florida
32608
United States
Name: ' Dércy Adin
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
Sent: 5/20/2019 2:57:23 PM

Subject: Natural Balance Venison: Darcy Adin - EON-388246

Attachments: 2067170-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388240] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067170-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388246

ICSR #: 2067170

EON Title: PFR Event created for Natural Balance Venison Sweet Potatoes, Pedigree chicken and rice, Dr.
Lyon's dental treat (mint), Smart Bones Smart Sticks (peanut butter), Cosequin DS; 2067170

AE Date 04/03/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Sheepdog - Shetland

Age 10 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067170

Product Group: Pet Food, Other

Product Name: Natural Balance Venison, Sweet Potatoes, Pedigree chicken and rice, Dr. Lyon's dental treat
(mint), Smart Bones Smart Sticks (peanut butter), Cosequin DS

Description:| B6 ws referred to UF Cardiology after her primary care veterinarian noted a Grade 2/6 left

a sinus arrhythmia. Patient was diagnosed with primary mitral regurgitation with systolic dysfunction.
Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012498



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Natural Balance Venison, Sweet Potatoes

Dr. Lyon's dental treat (mint)

Pedigree chicken and rice

Cosequin DS

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave

2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-388246

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=405423

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
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ICSR: 2067170

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

Reported Problem: Problem Description: T Be s referred to UF Cardiology after her brimary care veterinarian noted a

... diagnosed with primary mitral regurgitat.igﬁmwith systolic dysfunction.
Date Problem Started: 04/03/2019
Concurrent Medical Yes

Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions: B6 lhasa history ol B6 2 since she was about 4 years
old. She s not currently clinical for her : B6 i B6_ireceivesi Be |
E B6 , daily. S i
Outcome to Date: Stable
Product Information: Product Name: Cosequin DS
Prodiuct Type: Other
Lot Number:
Product Use Dpescription: 1/2 tablet once daily as joint supplement
Information:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
Product Name: Smart Bones 8mart Sticks (peanut bufter)
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Product Use pescription: 5 inch treat given once per week
Information:  ciot Exposure 01/01/2016
Date:
Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
ProductName: @ Dr lyon's dental treat (mint)

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product L.Jse Description: 3 inch treat fad once per week
Information: ¢t Exposure 01/01/2018
Date:
Manufacturer

/Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Product Name: Pedigree chicken and rice
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use pescription:  1/4 cup fed once per day
Information: gt Exposure 01/01/2012
Date:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Time Interval 7 Years
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

Product Name:  Natural Balance Venison Sweet Potatoes

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use  Dpescription:

/2 cup dry fed twice per day Patient also receives 2TBSP
Information:

100% pure pumpkin once daily and 1/2 hard boiled egg
white once per week,

First Exposure 10/01/2010
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

Animal Information: Name: i B6 i

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed

: Sheepdog - Shetland

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status
Weight
Age

: Neutered

: 11.5 Kilogram

: 10 Years

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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notificatiof

5/20/2019 3:05:50 PM

B6

Origins 6 Fish Grain Free dry: Darcy Adin - EON-388256

2067173-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-3882560] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2067173-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388256

ICSR #: 2067173

EON Title: PFR Event created for Origins 6 Fish Grain Free dry, Dasuquin (Nutramax) Glucosamine MSM
Chonroitan ASU; 2067173

AE Date 03/19/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Great Dane

Age 7 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067173
Product Group: Pet Food, Other
Product Name: Origins 6 Fish Grain Free dry, Dasuquin (Nutramax) Glucosamine, MSM, Chonroitan, ASU

which acutely became more frequent with episodes of wheezing and hacking. Patient was diagnosed with atrial
fibrillation and dilated cardiomyopathy.
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012504



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Dasuquin (Nutramax) Glucosamine, MSM, Chonroitan, ASU

Origins 6 Fish Grain Free dry

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave

2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-388256

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
issueld=405433

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
you recetved this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012505



Report Details - EON-388256
ICSR: 2067173

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
Reported Problem: Problem Description: | B8 ipresented to UF Cardiology with a history of persistent cough for the past

2-3 months which acutely became more frequent with episodes of wheezing and
 hacking. Patient was diagnosed with atrial fibrillation and dilated cardiomyopathy.

Date Problem Started: 03/19/2019

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions: Previously diagnosed with i B6 12012, but is not currently clinical.

Patient receives Glucosamine nutramax 800mg daily, MSM nutramax 700mg
daily, Chonroitan nutramax 300mg daily, and ASU nutramax 75mg daily.

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name:  Dasuquin (Nutramax) Glucosamine, MSM, Chonroitan, ASU
Product Type: Other

Lot Number:

Product Use pescription: = joint supplement daily
Information:

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name: k Origins 6 Fish Grain Free dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use | peseription: 2 cups fed twice per day

Information: b, ot Exposure 03/01/2013
Date:

L ast Exposure 03/19/2019
Date:

Time Interval 6 Years
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
Animal Information: Name: o T Be
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
Sender Information: e Darcy Adin
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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification:: B6
Sent: 5/20/2019 3:05:09 PM

Subject: Pure Balance Salmon and Potato dry: Darcy Adin - EON-388254
Attachments: 2067175-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388254] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067175-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388254

ICSR #: 2067175

EON Title: PFR Event created for Pure Balance Salmon and Potato dry, 4Health Salmon and Potato canned,
Milkbone peanut flavor dry mini treats, Spring Valley Fish Flax and Borage Oil, Good Morning Healthy Joints;
2067175

Number

AE Date 02/20/2019 Fed/Exposed 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Anm.ml Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Species

Cattle Dog - Australian (blue heeler, red heeler,

Breed

ree Queenslal’ld CattledOg)
Age 10 Years
District PFR-Florida DO
Involved

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067175

Product Group: Pet Food, Other

Product Name: Pure Balance Salmon and Potato dry, 4Health Salmon and Potato canned, Milkbone peanut
flavor dry mini treats, Spring Valley Fish, Flax, and Borage Oil, Good Morning Healthy Joints
Description: Patient presented to the UF Cardiology Service after roughly two weeks of coughing. When
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coughing initially started, patient was seen by primary care veterinarian and was treated with! B6

B6 i On 2/19/19; B6 bresented to his primary care veterinarian

again. He had cyanotic mucous membranes, an enlarged heart, and pulmonary edema. Patient was referred to UF
and was diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy.

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

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Spring Valley Fish, Flax, and Borage Oil

Milkbone peanut flavor dry mini treats

Pure Balance Salmon and Potato dry

Good Morning Healthy Joints

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave

2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-388254

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetails Action!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=405431

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

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Patient presented to the UF Cardiology Service after roughly two weeks of

_pulmonary edema Patient was referred to LIF and was d|agnosed with Dllated
Cardiomyopathy.

Date Problem Started: 02/20/2019

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: B 6

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name: . Good Morning Healthy Joints
Product Type: Other
Lot Number:

Product Use pescription: supplement given twice daily
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name: Spring Valley Fish, Flax, and Borage Ol
Product Type: Other
Lot Number:

Product Use pescription: supplement given once daily
Information: " R R S R

Manufacturer
IDist_ribu_tor lnformation:_

Purchase Location

Information:
Product Name: Milkbone peanut flavor dry mini treats
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Product Use Description: = used as treats
Information. First Exposure 01/01/2012
Date:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
Product Name: 4Health Salmon and Potato canned
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
Sent: 5/20/2019 2:56:40 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free: Darcy Adin - EON-388244
Attachments: 2067171-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388244] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067171-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388244

ICSR #: 2067171

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free, Red Barn Bully sticks and
slices, Sam's Club Chicken Jerky, Nubs Chicken Treats, Nudges Chicken Jerkey; 2067171

AE Date 03/19/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed American Pit Bull Terrier

Age BGYears

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067171

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free, Red Barn Bully sticks and slices, Sam's Club
Chicken J erky Nubs Chicken Treats, Nudges Chicken J erkey

regurgitation with systolic dysfunction.
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

Sam's Club Chicken Jerky

Nudges Chicken Jerkey

Red Barn Bully sticks and slices

Nubs Chicken Treats

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-388244

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=405421

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

! B6 ipresented to UF Cardiology for evaluation of a heart murmur and

Fe————

..............

diagnosed with mitral regurgitation with systolic dysfinction
03/19/2019
Yes

History of dermatologic skin issues, but no other relevant medical history. Patient
is on Heartgard and Seresto collar as preventatives.

Outcome to Date: Stable
Product Information: Product Name: Nudges Chicken Jerkey
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

Name: . B6 :

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: American Pit Bull Terrier

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 35.9 Kilogram

Age:i B6iYears

Asseésmént df Prior Good

Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information; Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional practice Name:  University of Florida
Information: .
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

To: Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Glover, Mark; Jones, Jennifer L; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee
Anne; Peloquin, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David

Sent: 9/21/2018 6:02:40 PM

Subject: Boxer with cardiac disease FW. Blue Wilderness Senior Dog Food B6 -
EON-366404 i

Attachments: 2055205-report.pdf; 2055205-attachments.zip

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

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Cleary, Michael * <M|chael Cleary@fda.hhs. gov> HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>; i B6

Subject: Blue Wilderness Senior Dog Food: Steven Rosenthai - EON-366404

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-366404] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2055205-report.pdf' is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2055205-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-366404

ICSR #: 2055205
EON Title: PFR Event created for Blue Wilderness Senior Dog Food; 2055205

AE Date 08/28/2018 Number Fed/Exposed
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
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Breed Boxer (German Boxer)

Age 9 Years

District Involved | PFR B@ DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2055205

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Blue Wilderness Senior Dog Food

Description: Presented as an after hours consultation due to tachypnea and cough, previous diagnosis of
prostate enlargement, cough and tachypnea over the past few weeks, eating a grain free diet, had some Gl
issues as a puppy, seems active and no collapse episodes, no episodes of collapse or weakness, no known
family history of heart disease . T fast scan at PCDVM mild pericardial effusion

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

Blue Wilderness Senior Dog Food

_Sender information

B6

UK

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-366404

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsActionlviewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
issueld=383318

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your sighed Acceptance of Commission.

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@@fda.hhs. gov immediately.
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
Anne; Peloquin, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L
Sent: 8/20/2018 8:46:23 PM
Subject: Case from Tufts -FW: Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-362878
Attachments: 2053969-report.pdf; 2053969-attachments.zip

Tufts case

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

I #ovinisTRATION

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

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda. hhs gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>;i B6 ;

Subject: Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-362878

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-362878] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2053969-report.pdf"” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2053969-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

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

Age B6 i Years

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
meds B5 Ve saw at Tufts 8/16/18. Clinically improved but still has significant
DCM and CHF plus arrhythmia. We added; B5 ifish oil, and taurine. WB taurine
pending. Another dog in household (also a Doberman) was eating the same food but was echoed today and has
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
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&issueType=12&
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
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@@fda hhs gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-362878
ICSR; 2053969

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

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Taken to RDVM for lameness. Dilated cardiomyopathy and CHF diagnosed 8/6

/18. Started on meds!

added:  B5

Another dog in household (also @ Doberman) was eating the same food but was
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
Animal Information: Nama: ' B6 !
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JENNIFER.JONESAAS8>

To: 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'

Sent: 11/1/2017 5:25:22 PM

Subject: Final reports for signature

Attachments: _§_C_)_Q_.__2__1__]_;_E_i_r_1_lalReportEL_______g_(_i_ _____ j)df; 800.216-Fina|Repor§r B6 ipdf; 800.217-FinalReport-

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

e-mail: jennifer. jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: htp://iwww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him

UNW U.5. FOOD & DRUG

BEAEIEDE TR AT W

T,

800220-FinalReport B6
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From: Carey, Lauren </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F0226BD682844FA2B71EA3750D4FCB82-

LAUREN.CARE>

To: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Burkholder, William;
Reimschuessel, Renate

CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan

Sent: 8/13/2018 7:04:20 PM

Subject: RE: Food Safety News Query: DCM follow-up

| think that's very good, Anne. | support your approach. J

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov=>;
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Food Safety News Query: DCM follow-up

That will work!

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

‘HHHHHH ATYMITMNISTRATECGM

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

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Food Safety News Query: DCM follow-up

Went with a less is more approach. Please advise if you see anything you'd recommend changing.

Thanks,
Anne

1. Approximately how many additional reports of possible canine (or feline) DCM has FDA received since
the initial investigation notice of July 12, 2018

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012630



From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Food Safety News Query: DCM follow-up

Hi - just a few additional comments.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris,
Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Food Safety News Query: DCM follow-up

Added to #3.

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Food Safety News Query: DCM follow-up

My comments below.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012631



<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Food Safety News Query: DCM follow-up

My comments below.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US. FOOD & DRUG -

(<~ -+

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Food Safety News Query: DCM follow-up

Good morning!

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012632



Thanks,
Anne

Anne Norris
Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Director

Center for Veterinary Medicine
U.S. Food & Drug Administration
0:240-402-0132

M: 240-704-0579
Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov
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Report Details - EON-380706
ICSR; 2063113

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-24 16:24:11 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Had pneumonia in September 2018, re-presented in December 2018 when

arrhythmias were noted. Cardiology consult identified arrhythmias and reduced
_ contractile function (and eating BEG diet). Unclear whether this was primary
problem or secondary to systemic illness. Rechecked by cardiology 2/5/19 and
still had arrthythmia and reduced contractility NT-proBNP and cTnl elevated.
_ Owner already changed diet in January to Purina Pro Plan Chicken and Rice so
will continue on this diet and will recheck in 3 months.

Date Problem Started: 12/22/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: Pneumonia Sept and Dec 2018

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name: =~ Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use | pescription: | | Please see diet history form for more details
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Irish Wolfhound
Gender; Female
Reproductive Status: Intact

Pregnancy Status: Not Pregnant

Lactation Status: Not lactating
Weight: 60.5 Kilogram
Age: 6 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phone:i B 6
Email:é
Addressg' B 6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Report Details - EON-380848
ICSR; 2063189

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-25 19:.07:14 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Arthythmia dx at __Be__iuly 2018 (had been "wheezing') Started wheezing again

1 week before admission. Diagnosed with DCM, CHE, and ventricular tachycardia
 2/22/19 Was fed Wellness aiet until 8/2018 then changed to Royal Canin Boxer

{current diet). Taurine and troponin pending. Owner has another Boxer eating

same diets - has hot been screened Enrolled in DCN study Changing to different
_ diet (although Boxer diet is probably fine) and will recheck in 7 days and 3 months

Date Problem Started: 02/22/2019

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:;

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name: = Weliness Complete Health Fish and Sweet Potato dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use Description: = Fed this diet 2012 - June, 2018 Currently, fed Royal Canin
Information: Boxer See diet history
Manufacturer

[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Nanie: T Be |

Type Of Breed: Boxer (German Boxer)

Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 23.3 Kilogram

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information

provided:

Contact: Name: '
Phone:é BG
Email:é

Address:! T

W
(op

SURREY States

Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

Information:
Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
Address:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Report Details - EON-364577
ICSR; 2054750

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-09-07 17:16:09 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Not true DCM but reduced contractility.i___B_f_S_ ?aurine (whole blood)

Date Problem Started: 09/05/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information. Product Name: Ziwl Peak (recently started)

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

ProductName: @ Honest Kitchen Whole Grain Turkey, Beef or CHicken
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: : B6

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 31.5 Kilogram

Age: | B6 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent

Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:
Phone: B6

Address: | B 6

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only |
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Report Details - EON-365022
ICSR; 2054861

Type Of Submission: Initial
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-09-12 08:00:29 EDT
Reported Problem: Problem Description: = DCM and CHF. Owner was feeding Natures Variety_ until ~1/8/18 then switched to
Rachel Ray Presented to ER for coughing B6  {DCM and CHE diagnosed
_ (with atrial fibrillation). Taurine not measured and diet not changed Re-evaluated
9/10/18 and no improvement. Whole blood taurine pending and owner is
switching diet Owner does not have the Nature's Variety but will hold onto the
o _Rachel Ray She is happy to answer any additional questions
Date Problem Started: ~ B6 |
Concurrent Medical No

Problem:;

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name: = Rachel Ray Nuitrish Chicken and Veggie dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG

Product Use pescription: Fed from 1/8/18 to present
e First Exposure 01/08/2018
Date:
Last Exposure 09/12/2018
Date:
Manufacturer

IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name: ~  Nature's Variety Instinct Raw Boost Chicken dry.
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Possess Opened No

Product:
Product Use pescription: = Fed from 14 months of age until ~1/8/ 8
imomition: Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Manufacturer

/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: " Be

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Great Dane

Gender: Male

Réprddudtivé Status: Neutered
Weight: 71 Kilogram

Age: 6 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Report Details - EON-364568
ICSR; 2054744

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-09-07 16:24:16 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Diagnosed with DCM and CHE

Date Problem Started: 08/06/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information. Product Name: Rachel Ray Nutrish real beef and brown rice (barcode 7119000095)
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use First Exposure 01/02/2017
Information: Date:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Name: = B |

Animal Information:

Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 25.6 Kilogram

Age: 6 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name: B 6
Phone:
Address:!

B6

United States

Healthcare Professional practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6 ;

Sent: 12/3/2018 7:48:38 PM

Subject: Blue Buffalo Wilderness Large Breed Grain free dry: Lisa Freeman -
EON-372652

Attachments: 2059566-report.pdf; 2059566-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372652] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059566-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2059566-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-372652

ICSR #: 2059566
EON Title: PFR Event created for Blue Buffalo Wilderness Large Breed Grain free dry; 2059566

AE Date 09/18/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Great Dane

Age 6 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059560

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Blue Buttalo Wilderness Large Breed Grain free dry

Description: Evaluated for exercise intolerance: identitied ventricular arrhythmia and mildly reduced contractile

function. Plasma taurine; B@ ‘WB not evaluated). We will be rechecking dog in a 3-4 months. Was eating BEG

to Pro Plan Weight Management
Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012917



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

Blue Buftalo Wilderness Large Breed Grain free dry

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-372652

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=389621

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message 1s intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The mtormation is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state gcovernment ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended tor situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. It you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda hhs. gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012918



Report Details - EON-372652
ICSR; 2059566

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-03 14:40:10 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Evaluated for exercise intolerance; identified ventricular arrhythmia and mildly

reduced contractile function. Plasma taurine :B6: (VB not evaluated) We will be
rechecking dog in a 3-4 months. Was eating BEG diet (Blue Buffalo) at time of
diagnosis then switched to Fromm Lg Breed afler diagnosis but now transitioning

to Pro Plan Weight Management
Date Problem Started: 09/18/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem;

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name: Blue Buffalo Wilderness | arge Breed Grain free dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use
I_nforma’_cion:

Manufacturef
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: i B6 !
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Great Dane
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 97.8 Kilogram
Age: 6 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product;:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact:
Address: ' B 6
United Stafes
Healthcare Professional  practice Name:  Tufts Cummings Sehool of Veterinary Medicine
Information: -
Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Report Details - EON-372831
2059622

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-04 18:08:14 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

 HoUSEtates ESho withii Hiorhal limits but elevated NT-proBNP and cardiac
_troponin | Taurine pending Owner changing diet and will recheck in 3 months |

_ Date Problem Started: 11/15/2018

Concurrent Medical No

Problem:

Qutcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name: Earthborn Meadow Eeast dry

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use Déscriptidn: »
Information:

» Sée diét hiétory in Medical fecoi'd fdr mdre ihfo »

Manufacturer

[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation

Information:

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status:
Pregnancy Status:
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

Boxer (German Boxer)

Intact

Not pregnant

Not lactating

29.1 Kilogram
3 Years
5
4
Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name. : B6 :
Phone:! B6
Email:; B6 :

Address:i

Unlted States

Practice Name: Tufts Cummings Schoal of Veterinary Medicine

Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman

1
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Vitals Results

Weight (kg)
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Patient:
Patient History

01:10 PM Appointment
04:29 PM Appointment
10:00 AM UserForm
10:14 AM Vitals
10:15 AM Purchase

B 6 10:49 AM Treatment
11:02 AM Purchase
11:11 AM UserForm
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11:31 AM Purchase
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03:13 PM Email
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

55 Willard Street
North Grafton, MA 01536
(508) 839-5395

All Medical Records
Client: | Patient: | B6 !
Address: ' B 6 Breed: Doberman Pinscher Species: Canine
DOB: | B6 | Sex:  Male
(Neutered)
Home Phone: lA__BGA _
Work Phone: () -
Cell Phone: i B6 J
Referring Information
HOSpital
Client:
Patient: B6

Initial Complaint:
New cruciate evaluation, possibly sx at tDVM

History: 7 yo CM Dobie presenting for his right hind limb lameness. 2 weeks ago he became acutely lame on his RH after running

around. He was taken to the DVM who suspected a ¢

B6

for 6 years. rDVM did

bloodwork, showed increase of ALT and started him on

Exam:

Subjective Nervous. BAR-H. MM pink, moist. CRT<2s

Page

B6

1/406
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Client: B 6

Patient:

B6

HAL_NMA_NSR._fPSS._Narmal BVs bilaterally. Funoeic

Plan

Initial Complaint:
Drop Off Chief Surgery, admit to B ward

SOAPText | _B6  19:30PM-| B6

Subjective
Objective
Assessment

Plan

B6

SOAPText | B6 | 7:20AM- B6 g

Subjective (S): BAR-H. Very anxious. MM pink, moist CRT<2s

Patient did well over night. He ate prior to drop off. Drinking and urinating normally. No stool produced.

Obijective (0)

B6

Page 2/406
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Client: B 6

Patient:

E B6

"EL NMA T NSR PSS Normal BV bilateraily Eupneic.

Assessment (A)
Al: Torn Cranial cruciate ligament - RH

Plan (P)

SOAP reviewed by:

Addendum:

Patient vWF is 41%. Minimal risk of bleeding. B6 i explained vWF protocol with owner. She wants to proceed with
surgery and use the protocol. Patient received 2 units of | ~~~"gg~"~~~"was blood typed, and given DDAVP 30 minutes prior to
e

B6

.................... j of S ey

0.5mcg dexmeditomidine I'V. Relaxed quickly- stopped panting and RR returned to 28/m. Recovering in ICU- likely to be moved to

B ward overnight. Gave] B6

i2:44PM. T= 99F. Rounded with ICU technicians during tech rounds

B6

Page 3/406
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Clifznt: B 6

Patient:

Instructions - 3.8 mg IV g6 - Explres : B6 ENo Refills

SOAPText | B6 | 8:08AM-| B6

ago. He was taken to the DVM who suspected ai B6_._.__._. N

B6

bloodwork, showed increase of ALT and started h1m on}

Subjective (S): BAR-H. Very anxious. MM pink, moist CRT<2s
1 day post op lateral suture. Patient did well over night. He ripped out his T-set. E collar was placed. He is eating and urinating. No
stools noted overnight, but he produced a large stool during recovery.

Obiective_(O)

fupture. Hx of

' i ALT decreased aftet weeks on- B6 '

B6

H/L: NMA. NSR. fPSS. Normal BVs bilaterally. Eupneic.

B6

Assessment_(A)

B6

Plan (P)

SOAP completed by ............. B6

SOAP roviowed by -~

SOAPText | ___B6 __ i8:18AM-i B6 :

B6  i8:19:07 AM EXAM, GENERAL

Lo i

weeks ago He was taken to the DVM who suspected ai

bloodwork, showed increase of ALT and started him on.

Page 4/406
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Subjective (S): BAR-H. Very anxious. MM pink, moist CRT<2s

2 days post op lateral suture RH. Patient did well over night. Catheter intact as is his E collar. He is eating and urinating. Still has yet
_to defecate. but he produced a large stool during recovery. He was misbehaving re his catheter last night so was switched to oral
i B6 i

Bandage removed today, incision looks very well apposed with minimal discharge. Nonpainful on palpation. Ready to be discharged

today.

Obijective (O)

B6

H/L: NMA. NSR. fPSS. Normal BVs bilaterally. Eupneic. Catheter site palpates appropriately.

B6

Plan (P)
P1: Discharge today

B6

SOAP completed by B6 V16

SOAP reviewed by:

Initial Complaint:

Chief Recheck No Xrays
SOAPText { B6 _ 3:13PM{ " B& '}
7.5 y/o CM doberman presenting for recheck, had B6 :Suture performedi _____ B6  Hx pan'af B6 Edeficiency.

Recheck examination:

Page 5/406
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Initial
New -

Initial Complaint:

Emergency

Initial Complaint: _ .
Chief New Soft Tissue ! B6 ion gums - CT on hold 12/11 @ 3PM

Hx VW and heart disease (cardio appt 12/5)

Initial Complaint:
Drop Off Chief Surgery, Admit to B, mandible mass

SOAPText | B6 __ 19:28AM - B6 ;

Subjective
EXAM, GENERAL

Subjective (S)

10 yo CM Doberman

i B6_is presenting today BG fori B6 iresection. Owner noticed an oral mass on
right side of mouth around mid- May of this year. It reportably started as an abscess, and about a month ago the owner
noticed the mass triple in size._ good appetite and is on a home cooked soft food diet. The mass has

been bleeding and has a significant odor.i B6 : was on a two week course of: B6 }which helped with the odor,

....................................

medications to help manage.

Subective (S)

B6

Page 6/406
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Objective (O)

B6

Lt o ™

H/L: NMA, NSR, FPSS. Normal BVS in all lung fields, no crackles or wheezes ausculted. Eupnic.

[ 7

B6

Diagnostics Completed:

Big 4: PCV 47, TS 7.6, BG 88, Azo 0

Assessment (A)
i B6

.VE History ot DCM

Plan (P)

P1: Mandibular mass resection

SOAP completed by:!  B6 , V'19
SOAP reviewed by:

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 71406
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Client:
Patient:

B6
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Client: B6

= 1L e g P,

iy

I o T i
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Anesthesia Record& checklist

g | g i
i t [ b " "

.

e
—
e

Page
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Anesthesia Record& checklist

Client:
Patient:
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i

LhEaein B e

sEic L

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012981

13/406

Page



Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Anesthesia Record& checklist
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Cosine: 11Meg 11 Pos Sl

CHARGE CODE BLOGD

A i
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012985







FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012987































FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012997







FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-012999
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013011




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013012




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013013







FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013015




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013016




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013017




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013018




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013019
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013115
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013117
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013173




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013174




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013175




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013176




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013177




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013178




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013179







FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013181




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013182




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013183







FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013185




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013186




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013187







FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013189




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013190




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013191




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013192




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013193




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013194




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013195




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013196




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013197




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013198




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013199
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013223
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013231




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013232




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013233




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013234




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013235
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013253




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013254




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013255




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013256




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013257




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013258




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013259
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013277




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013278




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013279




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013280
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013282




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013283




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013284




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013285




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013286




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013287




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013288




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013289




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013290




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013291




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013292




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013293




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013294




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013295




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013296




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013297




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013298




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013299




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013300




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013301




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013302




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013303




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013304




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013305




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013306




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013307




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013308




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013309




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013310




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013311




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013312




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013313




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013314




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013315




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013316




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013317




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013318




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013319




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013320




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013321




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013322




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013323




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013324




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013325




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013326




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013327




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013328




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013329




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013330




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013331




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013332




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013333




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013334




FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013335
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Report Details - EON-374789

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:

Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2060600

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-27 10:47:28 EST

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

Problem Description:  Arthythmia identified at primary care vet on 11/15/18, Evaluated at Tufts: B6

supplementatlon) Owner was recommended to change diet and we will recheck
in 3 months

Date Problem Started: 11/15/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem

Pre EX|st|ng Conditions:! ; B6

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Name: ' Homecooked diet - see ‘dietkhistory in medical record
Product Type: Other

Lot Number:

Product Use
Informatlon

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Name: i B6

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Doberman Pinscher

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 40 9 Kilogram

Age:; B6 'Years

Assessment of Prior Good

Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product;:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

Address:|

Unlted States

Healthcare Professional practice Name:
Information:

 1ufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman

Phone: (508) 887-4523

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Report Details - EON-376363
ICSR; 2061172

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-14 17:14:59 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Eating BEG diet. developed DCM and CHF 4/11/18 Owner changed diet to Royal

Canin Early Cardiac and dog has improved significantly. Will recheck again in 3
_months. Have not gotten approval for you o contact owner but sent an email today

Date Problem Started: 04/11/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outfcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Information: Product Name: = Zignature kangaroo dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use Description: = See diet history for more details. Zignature Sept 2017-April
Information: 2017 Acana Pork/Squash before that
Manufacturer

/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: ' B6 :

Type‘Of Speéiesf Dog .....
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 26.3 Kilogram
Age:: B6 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact:
Address:i
"United States
Healthcare Professional practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Information: _
Contact: Name: = lisaFreeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523
Email; lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013447






From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

ICarey, Lauren; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;

B6

3/21/2019 3:41:24 PM

Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record: Lisa Freeman -

EON-382947

2064359-report.pdf; 2064359-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-382947] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2064359-report.pdf™” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2064359-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-382947

ICSR #: 2064359

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record; 2064359

AE Date 11/15/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Doberman Pinscher
Age B6 ivears
District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064359
Product Group: Other
Product Name: Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record
Description: Arrhythmia identified at primary care vet on 11/15/18. Evaluated at Tufts 12/5/18 and diagnosed
DCM with VPCs and APCs. Eating unbalanced homecooked diet. WB taurini B@
because owner had started taurine supplementation). Owner was recommended t6 change diet and we will

recheck in 3 months

(plasma not measured

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013375



Submission Type: Followup

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

Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-374789
Initial ICSR: 2060600

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-382947

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=10100&
1ssueld=400045& parentlssueTypeld=12

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013376



through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013377



Report Details - EON-382947

ICSR: 2064359

Type Of Submission: Followup

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-03-21 11:28:27 EDT

Initial Report Date: 12/27/2018

Parent ICSR: 2060600

Follow-up Report to Yes

FDA Request:

Reported Problem:

Problem Description:

Arrhythmia identified at primary care vet on 11/156/18 Evaluated at Tufts 12/5/18
and diagnosed DCM with VECs and APCs. Eating Unbalanced Homecooked diet.
W taurinei B6 iplasma not measured because owner had started taurine

supplementatioh). Owner was recommended to change diet and we will recheck '

in 3 months
Date Problem Started: 11/15/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes

Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions;

B6

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Name:
Product Type: Other

Product Information:

' Homecooked diet - see ‘dietkhistbry in medical record

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

Weight: 40.9 Kilogram

Age:: B6 Years

Assessment of Prior Good

Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact; Némé; ’ 5;

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;% B6

Sent: 12/27/2018 3:56:41 PM

Subject: Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record: Lisa Freeman -
EON-374789

Attachments: 2060600-report.pdf; 2060600-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374789] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060600-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060600-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-374789

ICSR #: 2060600
EON Title: PFR Event created for Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record; 2060600

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

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060600

Product Group: Other

Product Name: Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record

DCM with VPCs and APCs. Eating unbalanced homecooked diet. WB taurine: B@ iplasma not measured
because owner had started taurine supplementation). Owner was recommended to change diet and we will
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
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-374789

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=391798

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notificationi B6 ]
Sent: 1/14/2019 10:24:45 PM

Subject: Zignature kangaroo dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-376363

Attachments: 2061172-report.pdf; 2061172-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376363] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061172-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061172-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-376363

ICSR #: 2061172
EON Title: PFR Event created for Zignature kangaroo dry; 2061172

AE Date 04/11/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age B6 ‘Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2001172

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Zignature kangaroo dry

Description: Eating BEG diet; developed DCM and CHF 4/11/18 Owner changed diet to Royal Canin Early
Cardiac and dog has improved significantly. Will recheck again in 3 months. Have not gotten approval for you to

contact owner but sent an email today

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering
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Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Zignature kangaroo dry

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-376363

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetails Action!viewReport. jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=393372

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
state covernment ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report 1s intended for situational awareness and should not be
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
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Report Details - EON-376446
ICSR; 2061214

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-15 15:49:52 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description: 2 syncopal episodes in summer got echo in October 2018 and arrhythmia

identified Feeding BEG diets all of her life (Zignature) DCM and VPCs identified 1
. /9/19 Owner changing to Purina EN Fiber and we will recheck in 3 months BNP
... elevated troponin and taurine pending
Date Problem Started: 01/09/2019

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: Boxeri B6 as young dog. Successfully treated
Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name:  Zignature - various flavors (venison goat kahgaroo, lamb, turkey pork)
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use Déscriptidn: . Rotated prbteiﬁs/ﬂévoré of Zignéturé for pasf 8.9 yeérs ‘
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Name: , , , i B6

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Boxer (German Boxer)
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 21 Kilogram

Age: B
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name: ! | B6
Phone: | B6
Emaili | B6
Address: | i
United States
Healthcare Professional  practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Vetarinary Medicine
Information: -
Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notificationg B6

Sent: 2/24/2019 9:32:37 PM

Subject: Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry: Lisa Freeman -
EON-380706

Attachments: 2063113-report.pdf; 2063113-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-380706] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2063 113-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2063113-attachments.zip'
and 1s attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-380706
ICSR #: 2063113
EON Title: PFR Event created for Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry; 2063113

AE Date 12/22/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Irish Wolfthound

Age 6 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2063113

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry

...........................

Cardiology consult identified arrhythmias and reduced contractile function (and eating BEG diet). Unclear
whether this was primary problem or secondary to systemic illness. Rechecked by cardiology 2/5/19 and still had
arrhythmia and reduced contractility. NT-proBNP and ¢Tnl elevated. Owner already changed diet in January to
Purina Pro Plan Chicken and Rice so will continue on this diet and will recheck in 3 months.
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

Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-380706

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=397715

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended tor the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The mtormation is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
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
2063113

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

; - lin September 2018 re-presented in December 2018 when
arrhythmlas Were noted. Cardiology consult identified arrhythmias and reduced

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

Pre Existing Conditions:g B6  5eptand Dec 2018

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name

Product Type Pet Food

Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry |

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use  pescription:
Information:

 Please see diet history form for more details

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Name: ' B6 |

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
Contact: Name: B6
Phone::  B6 |
Email; ! B6

Address:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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From: Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Carey, Lauren; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
i B6 i

Sent: 6/11/2019 3:08:57 PM

Subject: Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry: Lisa Freeman -
EON-390164

Attachments: 2068069-report.pdf; 2068069-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-390164] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2068009-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2068069-attachments.zip"

and is attached to this email notification.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-390164
ICSR #: 2068069

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry; 2068069

AE Date 12/22/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Irish Wolthound
Age 6 Years
District Involved | PFR-New England DO
Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2068069
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry
Description: Hadi  'B6 __:in September 2018; re-presented in December 2018 when arrhythmias were noted.

Cardiology consult identified arrhythmias and reduced contractile function (and eating BEG diet). Unclear
whether this was primary problem or secondary to systemic illness. Rechecked by cardiology 2/5/19 and still had
arrhythmia and reduced contractility. NT-proBNP and cTnl elevated. Owner already changed diet in January to

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013581



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
Initial EON Event Key: EON-380706
Initial ICSR: 2063113

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-390164

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=10100&
1ssueld=407436& parentlssueTypeld=12

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013582



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
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Report Details - EON-390164

ICSR: 2068069

Type Of Submission: Followup

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-06-11 11:03:06 EDT

Initial Report Date: 02/24/2019

Parent ICSR: 2063113

Follow-up Report to Yes

FDA Request:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Had! B6 |in September 2018; re presented in December 2018 when

Arrhyinrmas were noted Cardiology consult identified arthythmias and rediiced
__contractile function (and eating BEG diet). Unclear whether this was primary
problem or secondary to systemic illness. Rechecked by cardiology 2/5/19 and
still had arrhythmia and reduced contractility. N1-proBNP and clnl elevated.
. Owner already changed diet in January to Purina Pro Plan Chicken and Rice so
will continue on this diet and will recheck in 3 months.
Date Problem Started: 12/22/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:_

Pre Existing Conditions: B6 Sept and Dec 2018

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name:  Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG

Product Use . pescription:
Information:

. Please see diet history form for more details

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Name:

T'ype‘Of Speéiesﬁ
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
Contact: Name: :_"Bé ---------- I

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013584















Cummings S

. - North Grafion, MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Center i v

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY hitipffwetmed tafts eduyf
Discharpe Instructions

EBG ﬁ B6 | | Patiwk WX, B6__|

mﬁm B6 |

_______________________

Altrmding Cardiningist:=
[ jobn E. Rush DM, MS, DACVIM {Candiolosy), DACVECQC

B6

B6

Deaprnses:
Shchily decreasad candiac condractility - stableto a bit improved
Histary of sing ke veririoular premature contractions [VPGs) - none seen inday

echocardiooram today demonstrated that the condractility of her heart & still slichi ly albnoemal, llltmltﬂll!ﬂliit
better than onher previos examne. The chambers inher heart are nomal sized and the walls of thedhambers arenoomal
thidowes Her BOG {slectrocamdingram) did not show any arthwthimias {imepularheat beats).

lethanry, or anvy other changes. IF you note any of these, please oontad us or bring herto see a welerinarian as soonas
possble

Dict Suppesiinns:
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ﬂn’kyuji]ramsthgmwiﬂ'i B6 ;care, she is such a great patient! Please contact our Candiology liatson at

(303} 387-4696 ar amail us at candiowelhalls edu or scheduling and non-emerpert questions or concems.
Please visit our HeartSmast wehs e for more infomation

Itipe/fwet tufis eduyheartamarnty

Presoiploo Refill Des oo -
For the sofely ond well-beimg of our palients, your pel mast ove bod on exominaolion by onme of our velerimorions within the post
vear in order o oldoin presoription medictons.

O ning Food:

Please ohve ok with youwr primory velerinorion o porohowe the recommended dieti{s). I vou wish In mvechose your food from s,
please el 7-10'doys in odvance [508-887-96249) In ensare the food s in siock. Allermal e e veterimary dicts con be ondered from
onkne reloders with o presoriplion/ve iermory opprovel.

Choiod Traks:
Chinix triols ore studies i which ourvelerinory doctors work with you ond your pet Io investigode o specife dseose proess org
promsing new et orfrealment. Pleose see our welsite: vel hufls edu/ovme/dinieal shudies

Ca® B6 | Owne.  B6 | Dizhage Indnctions
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Cummings B6

Veterinary Medical Center —

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B6! c:-umﬁ b
Cadiclogy Liasonc SOB887-9%696 @000 e fears m olfhound

Cardiology Appointment Report
DCM STUDY

[d John E. Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6

B6

R

Genveral Medienl History: 1<t evaluated in 12718 i]ra['ul:erﬁpdiﬂ:nﬁsé B6 fcho showed
mildly dear contractile b, no cardiomegaly. Has occasional VCs
Had bronchoscopy, TTW, chest rads and course of ABX in april for; B6

Resp fn has improved since starting simplicef, breathing much hetter no [:ﬂu#llng
‘ B6

E[)l:alg-jli‘unn’(

Diet and Supplements:
Purina ProPlan - 2c BD
No supplements

Cordiovasceulor History:

Prior CHF diagnosis? n

Prior heart mumur? n

Prior ATE? n

Prior arrhythmia? y VPCs

Monitorng respiratory rate and effort at home? n - but usually very slow RR - “has to chedk i still
breahng™
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;é B6
Sent: 4/22/2019 5:16:54 PM
Subject: Blue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe Grain-Free Dry Dog

Attachments: 2066104-report.pdf; 2066104-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-385697] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2066104-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2066104-attachments.zip"

and 1s attached to this email notification.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-385697
ICSR #: 2066104

EON Title: PFR Event created for Blue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe Grain-Free Dry
Dog Food, Blue Buftalo Life Protection Adult Dog Food Natural Chicken & Brown Rice; 2066104

AE Date 03/17/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 12 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2066104
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Blue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe Grain-Free Dry Dog Food, Blue

Buftalo Life Protection Adult Dog Food, Natural Chicken & Brown Rice

Description: Presented to rDVM 4/15 and 4/16 for a non-productive cough x 1 month and decreased appetite. O
suspected cough was due to seasonal allergies as patient has a hx of allergies. RDVM was suspicious of

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013601



for further evaluation. Diet history: Blue Buffalo chicken limited ingredient x 1 year. Previously eating Blue
Buffalo chicken grain-free since 2010. Echo revealed 3+ MR, reduced contractile function, trace pericardial
effusion, ruptured chordae, no obvious heart base mass, no obvious RAA mass. Suspect CHF

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

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name 1D Date

Blue Buftalo Life Protection Adult Dog Food, Natural Chicken & Brown
Rice

Blue Buftalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe Grain-Free
Dry Dog Food

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-385697

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=402825

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
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Report Details - EON-385697
2066104

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-04-22 13:04:20 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

 Presented to rDVM 4/15 and 4/16 for a non-productive cough x 1 month and

decreased appetite O suspected cough was due to seasonal allergies as patient

has a hx of allergies. RDVM was suspicious of pericardial effusion vs DCM,

Enlarged heart on radiograph. Patient was rxd pimobendan and referred to Tufts
for further evaluation Diet history: Blue Buffalo chicken limited ingredient x 1 year

_ Previously eating Blue Buffalo chicken grain-free since 2010 Echo revealed 5+

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

MR, reduced contractile function, trace pericardial effusion, ruptured chordae, no
obvious heatrl base mass, no obvious RAA mass. Suspect CHE

03/17/2019

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

Blue Buffalo Life Protection Adult Dog Food. Natural Chicken & Brown Rice
Pet Food

BAG

. Blue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe Grain-Free Dry Dog

Food
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

Retriever - Golden

Male

Neutered

38 Kilogram

12 Years

Excellent

Owner Yes
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From: Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: _Rotstein. David; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
: B6

Sent: 6/11/2019 6:20:55 PM

Subject: Blue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe Grain-Free Dry Dog
Food; ___B6 ___i-EON-390198

Attachments: 2068091-report.pdf; 2068091-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-390198] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "206809 1-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2068091-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-390198

ICSR #: 2068091

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Blue Buftalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe
Grain-Free Dry Dog Food, Blue Buffalo Life Protection Adult Dog Food Natural Chicken & Brown Rice;
2068091

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

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2068091

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Blue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe Grain-Free Dry Dog Food, Blue
Buffalo Life Protection Adult Dog Food, Natural Chicken & Brown Rice

Description: Presented to rDVM 4/15 and 4/16 for a non-productive cough x 1 month and decreased appetite. O
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suspected cough was due to seasonal allergies as patient has a hx of allergies. RDVM was suspicious of

Buftalo chicken grain-free since 2010. Echo revealed 3+ MR, reduced contractile function, trace pericardial
effusion, ruptured chordae, no obvious heart base mass, no obvious RAA mass. Suspect CHF Normal plasma and
whole blood taurine levels

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

Blue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Adult Chicken Recipe Grain-Free
Dry Dog Food

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-385697
Initial ICSR: 2066104

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-390198

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=10100&
1ssueld=407470& parentIssueTypeld=12

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
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Report Details - EON-390198

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR: 2068091

Type Of Submission: Followup

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-06-11 14:13:53 EDT
Initial Report Date: 04/22/2019

Parent ICSR: 2066104

Follow-up Report to Yes

FDA Request:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Presented to rDVM 4/15 and 4/16 for a non-productive cough x 1 month and
decreased appetite. O suspected colgh was due 1o seasonal allergies as patient

. has a hx of allergies. RDVN was suspicious of peticardial effusion vs DCM,

Enlarged heart on radiograph. Patient was r'dl B8 iand referred to TUfts '

for further evaluation. Diet history: Blue Buffalo chicken limited ingredient x 1 year.

 Previously eating Blue Buifalo chicken grain-free since 2010 Echo revealed 3+

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Qutcome to Date:

MR, reduced contractile function, trace pericardial effusion, ruptured chordae no
obvious heatt base mass, no obvious RAA mass. Suspect CHE Normal plasma
and whole blood taurine levels

03/17/2019

No

Better/Improved/Recovering

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

Animal Information: Némé: .
Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed:

Gender;

Reproductive Status:
Weight:
Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Blue Buffalo L ife Protection Adult Dog Food, Natural Chicken & Brown Rice
Pet Food

BAG

_ Biue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Adult Cnicken Recipe Grain-Free Dy Dog

Food
Pet Food

BAG

Dog

Retriever - Golden

Male

Neutered

38 Kilogram

12 Years

Excellent
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Cummings S

North Grafion, MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Center i v
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY hitipffwetmed tafts eduyf
Discharpe Instructions

Cardiology Tecdhnidan Appointment - ENROLLED IN DCM DIET STUDY

Attending Cardinlogist-
bl lobn E. Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Candiolosy], DACVECC

B6

! B6

MTEI:"I‘E‘I:

[H i |

B6

At thistime, it was decided to purchase the: B6 'We weri over the device and how inuse it intheroom.
There are also diredtions attached o the discharges. | will send the readings to Dr Rush for review when he &5 back net
week and iThe feels an additional medication s needed, then | will call oremail you with what hereosrmmends.

of drugs will be adpsted based on the breathing rate and el Ingeneral, most dogs with heart ilure that s well
caritrolled have a breathing rabe at rest of less than 35 breaths per minute. Inadidition, the breathing effort, noted by the
ammurd of belly wall motion used for each breath, s fairly minimal Theart Railure 5 omtmlied. An naese inbreathing
rate or efiort will vssly mean that you should give an exira dose of B6 L ITdiflcuty breathing i not

keep irack of breathing rate and drug doses, onthe Tults HeartSmart weh site
{httpe/fvet tults eduyheartamart/at-home monitaring/).

We also wand you o waldh for wealness or collapse, a redhction in appetite, worsening cough, or distention off the belly as
these findings ndicate that we should do a recheck ecamination
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if you notice an episode of collapse, it & olay 1o help the dos pet badk up; however, most dogs will get up onthelr own in
about 20 minutes. Fan episodeof collapse ooors, we would like to know about it right aweay.

Kind Regands
i B6 VT, VTS {Candinlogy)

Mease visit our HeartSmart webhsite for more rommation
vttpeffvet ol echyheartameartyf

Presariplioo Befill Des closowr:
For the sofely ond well-beimg of our palients, your pel mast ove bod on exominaolion by onme of our velerimorions within the post
yeor i order o obioin preseription medicotons.

Ovdeniog Food:
Pleose ove ok with youwr primovy velerinmorian o porohos the recommended dict{s). § youwish o mvechose your food from o,
pease ol 7-10 doys in odvance [B08-887-0029) o ensare the food i in siock. Alermalive . velerimary dicls con be ondered from

onkne reloders with o presoriplion/ve iermory opprovel.

Clovicod Toaods:
Chinix triols ore studies i which ourvelerinory doctors work with you ond your pet Io investigode o specife dseose proess org
promsing new iest orirealment. Pleose see our welsie: vel hfls edu/evme/ciniesl siudies

Cae B6 | Owner; B6 i Disdeape Indnctions
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From: Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Rotstein, David; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
: B6
Sent: 6/11/2019 7:17:00 PM
Subject: Earthborn grain free weight management dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-390207
Attachments: 2068098-report.pdf; 2068098-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-390207] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2068098-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2068098-attachments.zip'
and 1s attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-390207
ICSR #: 2068098
EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Earthborn grain free weight management dry; 2068098

AE Date B6 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Doberman Pinscher

Age 86 vears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2068098

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Earthborn grain free weight management dry

collected for evaluation per owner.
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

Earthborn grain free weight management dry

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-370708
Initial ICSR: 2058678

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

{USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-390207

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=10100&
1ssueld=407479& parentlssueTypeld=12

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013670



Report Details - EON-390207

ICSR: 2068098

Type Of Submission: Followup

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-06-11 15:06:46 EDT

Initial Report Date: 11/09/2018

Parent ICSR: 2058678

Follow-up Report to Yes

FDARequest:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Diagnosed with DCM, CHF, and atrial fibrillation: B6 | Currently hospitalized.

Taurine submitted to UC Davis. Unclear if related 1o diet, glven breed but eating
; bouthue gram-free diet. Only prior history is traumatlc mjury in 2015 (‘Pnetic

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized
Date of Death:i B6 !

Product Information: Product Name:  Earthborn grain free weight management dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: ! B6 !

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Doberman Pinscher

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 45.2 Kilogram
Age:i B6 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted
Owner Informatlon Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact:

Address: |

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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From:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;!

B6

Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry: Lisa Freeman -

To:
Sent: 2/24/2019 9:32:37 PM
Subject:

EON-380706
Attachments:

2063113-report.pdf; 2063113-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-380706] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2063 113-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2063113-attachments.zip"

and is attached to

this email notification.

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
Description: Had ~ B6  iin September 2018; re-presented in December 2018 when arrhythmias were noted.

Cardiology consult identified arrhythmias and reduced contractile function (and eating BEG diet). Unclear
whether this was primary problem or secondary to systemic illness. Rechecked by cardiology 2/5/19 and still had
arrhythmia and reduced contractility. NT-proBNP and c¢Tnl elevated. Owner already changed diet in January to
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-013710



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

____________________ .|n September 2018 re presented in December 2018 when
arrhythmlas were noted Cardiology consult identified arrhythmias and reduced
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

Pre Existing Conditions: |

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
12/22/2018

Yes

B6  Septand Dec 2018

Stable

- Poulin Pro Form Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry |
Pet Food

BAG

Description: = Please see diet history form for more details

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

Irish Wolfhound

Female

Intact

Not Pregnant

Not lactating

60.5 Kilogram

6 Years

Good

Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phone:j_ B6
EmaiI:E B6
Address: i B 6
1
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